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Financial Highlights

V38N Banafuszmalng 9980 (WvBU) waruSEmEes Singer Thailand Public Company Limited & Its Subsidiaries
Qmﬁumnaum‘sﬁua’m (811uM) Highlights of the Consolidated Financial Statements ( Million Baht )

ru SufA 31 suoAu (as af December 31)

selFannistisuazasnidusuy Total Sales & Interest from Installment Sales

H Annual Report 2009

1,818.59 2,257.41 2,467.47
el$i59n Total Revenues 1,874.94 2,355.36 251414
mlsfuiu Gross Margin 1,077.11 1,081.09 1,081.87
ﬁuv!umﬂ Cost of Sales 741.49 1,176.32 1,385.60
fldansTun1ssuazn1susms Selling and Administrative Expenses 1,027.36 1,185.37 1,521.51
ls (@10u) §nd Net Profit (Loss) 36.53 (81.60) (500.22)
Funiwisan Total Assets 1,936.67 226177 249218
wffﬁusw Total Liabilities 1,402.10 1,751.88 1,867.73
furaviiinviu Total Shareholder's Equity 534.57 509.90 624.45
BRTIHIUNIINI5Y (Financial Ratio)
farials @avu) and (Fowaz) Net Profit (Loss) Ratio (%) 1.95 (3.46) (19.90)
sasanauLnuaas uFiaviu (Fauaz) Return on Equity (%) 7.00 (14.39) (59.20)
FaswanauunuIINUNIWIsIN (398az) Return on Assets (%) 1.74 (3.43) (15.27)
é’mwmuﬁuﬂuwaﬁaﬁﬂiqw% (39aay) Dividend Pay Out Ratio (%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
é’mwmuwﬁﬁwiamummﬂﬁaﬁu (win) Liabilities Per Equities Ratio 262 3.44 299
s (@enu) gndeeviu (M) Earnings Per Share (Baht) 0.14 (0.30) (1.85)
Ruifuwasaviu (Um) Dividend Per Share (Baht) 0.00 0.00 0.00
yaAwiyddaviu (Um) Book value Per Share (Baht) 1.98 1.89 2.31
FUWNWINIIU Total Staff (Persons) 4,632 5719 6.355
iyw\lﬁmnmimmtamanLﬁﬂ%’m ls / @199u) §nd s HANNTDIBNARTUTT Hous
AWG W.A. 2548 - WA, 2552 W.A. 2548 - W.A. 2552 ANFIAN - UNAN 2552
Sales & Interest from Installment Sales Net Profit / (Loss) by Year 2005 - 2009 Sales by Product Line
by Year 2005 - 2009 January - December 2009
7000 g ggo wdaaSuema
(Air Conditioner) 5%
g Tngvieni e
(Others) 7% | (Television) 10% [— (’uRefrigerator> 21%
300
3773 87.97 36.53
-300 \A3pediiin
2467 e . ’7(Washing Machine) 31%
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Huounaovard Usilus
Ussunssums
Admiral M.L. Usni  Pramoj

Chairman of the Board

ISau MuwhioRU

Tulnsanaidl 2552 U%ﬁwﬁwaﬂiznaumiﬁﬂiqw%lﬁhﬁu 1.2 Fuumdsdladpuivlasanadisatuzesl 2551 Aidwa
2IANUINENS 66.4 AULm wazifiosaawarsznaumaied 2552 wuin U%ﬁwﬁwaﬂiznaumiﬁﬁ\bqw%whﬁu 36.5 &uvndie
Wisuiuradsznaunsll 2551 ﬁﬁwammqu%wﬁﬁ’u 81.6 & Suuaasliiuienadsznaumsiidtusddeiiissaswdem
ﬁ;uv‘iﬂﬁﬁw\liqw%dauﬁnmnﬁﬂ 18 Adensna wazA1¥AsIMUNY (EBITDA) Usvand) 2552 PosUSIMANTuanT 2551
Fawity 29.2 Fruvmeidu 1305 §uum

uSunuoBIPLUs:IGUANATY AINadus:x3oU 2552 dol
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ufl 1 wnsnAw 2552

o fenszumduaaanmsaineuiildsudonany u%ﬁm‘léiﬁmsﬁwzﬁuLGuﬁLLamanLﬁﬂﬁfm%’u’ﬂ 2552 52utuidu
TRUWINAY 365.8 &uum

o Twiipungainou 2552 U%ﬁwlﬁﬁﬂﬂiL’Euﬁ’zya;wmmzﬂ:L'Jmms"ﬁﬁzwﬁﬁuLﬁﬁwﬁamﬁum‘sLGuLﬁammmzﬂxnmmm
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o Aufieufuna 2552 8RTIRUMYULIBY (Current Ratio) maau‘%ﬁﬂﬁﬁm‘sﬂ%’uﬂ;oﬁﬁumn 1.1 W1 8wy 4.9
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/

uayryen duana
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul

NSSUMSWYOMS
Managing Director

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

For the quarter, the Company has generated a net profit of Baht 1.2 Million compared to a net loss of Baht 66.4
Million for Q.4 2008. For the year, the Company had a profit of Baht 36.5 Million compared to a loss of Baht 81.6 Million for
Y2008. As a result, the Company’s EBITDA improved from the positive figure of Baht 29.2 Million in Y2008 to the positive
figure of Baht 130.5 Million in Y2009.

During the year 2009, the major highlights were:-

e The Company has generated a positive operating cash flow for the year equal to Baht 345.8 Million and a
positive cash flow for Q1.-Q.3 equal to 210.3 Million.

e A significant improvement of the gross margin resulting from lower purchase prices from the Suppliers, better
conditions and additional volume rebate combined with lower Trade-in business. The Trade-in value is
basically a discount and tends to put pressure on gross margin, in addition effective 1% January 2009, the
Company had reduced its trade-in values.

e From the positive operating cash flow, the Company had been able to pay outstanding loans and interest for
the year 2009 amounting Baht 365.8 Million.

e In November 2009, the Company succeeded to enter the Debt Rescheduling Agreement with the Financial
Institutions for shifting total loans amounting Baht 1,026.2 Million to 6 years long-term loans with last payment
on 30" March 2015.

e At the end of December, the Company’s current ratio was improved to 4.9 times from 1.1 times at the end of
Y2008 with the balance of short term loans and long term loans amounting Baht 54.0 Million and Baht 820.2
Million respectively.

e At the end of Y2009, D/E ratio was improved from 3.4 to 2.6 time, which caused by the improvement of net
profit amounting Baht 36.5 Million and the reduction of loans amounting Baht 294.4 Million.

e At the end of December 2009, the Company had a total of 162,169 installment accounts out of which 5,761
motorcycle accounts represented 3.6% of total portfolio, and the inventory of used motorcycles was reduced
to 715 units.

e At the end of December 2009, the percentage of paying accounts which is measuring how many accounts are
paying from the total portfolio has been improving by 6.3% compared with the end of December 2008.

The Company managed to significantly reduce its absolute arrears value by Baht 124.2 Million since Dece
2008.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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The future strategy of Singer Thailand is to continue to dominate the appliance hire purchase business in the rural

areas of Thailand. The Company has been in this market for over 120 years.

The Company keeps on multi brands, multi products trade-in strategy however with lower trade-in values and the
Company expects the momentum to continue and gaining in strength providing the opportunity of a huge replacement

business for the Company.

In December 2009, after having launched the TV advertising with a new campaign of air conditioners that “ Paying only
Baht 30 per day, you can own a “Singer” air conditioner “, sale of air conditioners have been booted up significantly even not

the season for the Company to sell. Thus the Company will keep to repeat this campaign for the first half of Y2010.

Recognizing the importance of protecting the Company, its customers, its employees and sale agents, and its
assets against financial risks, operational breaches and unethical activities, the company has adopted a zero tolerance
policy regarding fraud or defalcations to communicate to both internal and external customers, vendors, employees and

sales agents.

The Company has successfully made a U-Turn by converting a core business based on motorcycles into a core
business based on electrical home appliances as shown in total gross sales for Y2009, in which the motorcycle business

represented only 1.5% of total gross sales.
Comments to Key Financial Numbers:

Income Statement

The operating performance for Y2009 is indicating that the Company has generated net profit of Baht 36.5 Million
compared to net losses of Baht 81.6 Million for Y2008.

The revenue decreased from Baht 2,355.4 Million for Y2008 to Baht 1,874.9 Million or a decrease by 20.4%
mainly due to net product sales decreased by 22.1%, which was caused by the combination of two factors: there remain
substantial slack in the economy and political issues would continue to discount whatever prospects there are for the recovery
of domestic demand and the strengthening of Credit Evaluation and Control, interest from installment sales decreased by
10.0% or equal to Baht 49.7 Million due to a decrease of installment accounts number from 189,031 accounts at the end
of December 2008 to 162,169 accounts at the end of December 2009, which was caused by the impact of a change from
Sum of the Digit Method to Effective Rate and more accounts being closed and reverted than new accounts being opened,

and other income decreased by Baht 41.6 Million mainly due to less gain from selling non performance shops

Inventory reserve as of December 2009 equaling Baht 33.0 Million was lower than the reserve at end of December

2008 at Baht 103.0 Million due to on going plan to clear by selling the slow-moving stock of home appliances.

In summary, the net profit for Y2009 was Baht 36.5 Million compared to a net loss of Baht 81.6 Million for Y2008.

The favorable difference of Baht 118.1 Million can be analyzed as follows:

Million Baht

i. A decrease of net products sale -389
ii. A decrease of interest from Installment -50
ii. A decrease of other income -42
iv. A decrease of cost of goods sold 435
v. A decrease of variable expenses 100
vi. A increase of semi-variable expenses -9
vii. A decrease of loss on products reprocess 16
viii. A decrease of period expenses 51
ix. A decrease of interest expense 6
Total difference 118

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

H Annual Report 2009
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Balance Sheet

Net installment and other receivables decreased to
Baht 1,132 Million at the end of December 2009 from Baht
1,395 Million at the end of December 2008 or a reduction of
18.9%, which was caused by more accounts being closed
by normal closing, revert and discount especially motorcycle
installment accounts. At 31 December 2009 the number
of installment receivable accounts was 162,169 compared
to 189,031 at the end of December 2008 or a reduction of
26,862 accounts.

Net inventories at the end of December 2009
decreased to Baht 200.8 Million from Baht 222 Million at the
end of December 2008. This was mainly due to a plan to

turn all obsolete stock to be cash.

Trade account payable at the end of December 2009
decreased to Baht 153.2 Million from Baht 179 Million at the
end of December 2008, which was caused by decreasing
inventory orders for decreasing sales and early payments to

major suppliers to get cash discount.

Interest bearing debt was decreased by Baht 294.4
Million compared with Y2008 due to continued positive
operating cash flows resulting from ongoing collections
of receivable accounts, and the related reduction of

borrowings.

As there are challenges ahead of us, their continuous
support makes us feel confident that we will continue to

meet achievement in the years to come.
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uSBn Boinasus:inalng 91iA (UML)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

72 ©o¥ms nan TnsAuLNAL BU 17 AUUDSHYNSD IIODUIDSN 1IwAUsh Nseinw< 10500
No. 72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor, Charoen Krung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 [ 4
Tel. (66) 2352 4777 Facsimile : (66) 2352 4799 /

CALL CENTER : 0 2234 7171 www.singerthai.co.th 2

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj
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Chairman of the Board and Independent Director
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Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
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Managing Director Independent Director
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Mr. Christopher John King Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat
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Independent Director Independent Director
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Mr. Tobias Josef Brown Mr. Gavin John Walker
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Management

1. WY AuEna*
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul*
NIIUMSHIANT

Managing Director

2. wwlwysd Ansaanasal
Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn
geursnaielBuaznisdu

Controller & Finance Director

3. wwAlAT Yaug
Mr. Kanisorn Nutchanart
{EUENTHNETIBUALNNTARA
Sales & Marketing Director

4 wwssw gRNTNA
Mr. Siam Uralwong

gulsnaineRuie

Credit Director

5 w25l avuANnANIA

Mr. Vorawoot Anankittipong
#¥anadeaseseumely

Internal Audit Manager

7 UNAMUNTIN ﬁaaﬁaeﬂqw§

Ms. Chanthornjira Kongtongsmut

6  wwLadN w159t
Mr. Chalerm Charojana
gamIenIneInIyARaLATIMNS
HR & Administration DEPT. Manager

LATIYNITUTEN LL@:@’%’@miﬁﬁﬂﬁnmnuﬁuﬁuﬁ & ApA15B9ANST

Company Secretary and IR & Public Communication Manager

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Board of Directors and Management
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Board of Directors

Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj

Chairman of the Board and

LAZNIINNIDETE Independent Director
WPYBy FAUaNa* NIIUMIHIANTT Mr. Boonyong Tansakul* Managing Director
WEgAN BIRETUUN N3NNI Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Independent Director
weasalawas 28viu A N3NNI Mr. Christopher John King Independent Director
UNNND NHBATAR™ N3INN1IDNTE Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat** Independent Director
welnluda Tavsw us1d NIINNT Mr. Tobias Josef Brown Director
WBNAY 209U 20RALNDS N3INNNT Mr. Gavin John Walker Director
mﬂ\lw*'gsﬁ ﬁ!ﬂ%ﬂm’mitﬁ NIINNT Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn Director
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Mr. Chalerm Charojana
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Audit Committee
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Manager

Company Secretary
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Manager

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
Mr. Christopher John King
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat**

Remuneration Committee

Chairman of Audit Committee
Member

Member
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UBRAN RUTUUR NTINNIMAUAAIRDULNY Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Member

WINAU 90%U 108ALNDST NIINMIMAUAAINDLLNY Mr. Gavin John Walker Member
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Nominating Committee
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% Mr. Stephen H. Goodman resigned from the position of directorship effective on 24th February 2010
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% Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet resigned from the position of directorship and Managing Director effective on 14th December 2009
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Name
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
Registration No. 0107537000050

Head Office

No.72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor,

Charoen Krung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Telephone : (66) 2352 4777

Fax : (66) 2352 4799

www.singerthai.co.th

Main Business
Sale on Hire Purchase of Home Appliance,

Sewing Machine, Motorcycle and Others

Accounting Period

January 1 — December 31

Legal Advisor
Chandler and Thong - Ek Law Offices Limited

External Auditor
KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited

Registrar
Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited

Registered Capital

Baht 283,500,000 (283,500,000 Ordinary Shares
Par Value Baht 1)

Paid-up Capital : Baht 270,000,000

Listing Date
June 28, 1984
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Mission

It is our mission to return the Company to profitability and
ensure that in the following years we generate increase values
for our shareholders, satisfaction for the employees working with
us and satisfaction for the customers buying our products.
Vision

We have identified our market to be a replacement market
for the major home appliances we have been selling. We have also
recognized that we will be the sole player in the hire-purchase
direct selling segment of that business for the coming two to
three years. Therefore, we will go for a complete domination of
that market’s segment, increasing our market shares year after
year. This business will remain our core business generating most
of our revenues and profits for the coming years, new products
added to our lines insurances or new ways of doing business
(rental of products, cash and carry shops) will be incremental
to but in no way could substitute our core business.

Values

Itis our goal to make Singer Thailand not only a highly profitable
company but one of the best managed Companies in Thailand. To
do this, there are common values we do share and cherish:

People We believe in people, all employees of Singer
Thailand must be happy to work for and feel proud of the
Company. It is our duty to train and develop employees, it is
our duty to identify employees with potential and help them
fulfill their potential.

Customers It is not unusual for Singer Thailand to have
customers with 2, 3 even 4 products they bought from the Company
over the years. The Company has built this loyal customer
base through providing good quality products, ensuring timely
collections and a close follow-up of accounts. It is important that
this continues in the future and that we focus on customers.

Communication We believe that communication is
at the heart of everything. Communication must be in both
directions, from Management to employees through meetings,
monthly letters, quarterly in-house magazine, but also from
employees to Management.

Leadership We believe in leadership. Being a good
manager is not enough, all our executives should aim at being
great managers. All great managers have the following qualities:
They listen, they communicate, they give credit to others for thei
success and take full responsibility for poor results, they iBSpite
and they always learn from successes and failures as well. 3

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Overall picture on the Company’s risk management

The Company has stipulated the principles and guidelines on risk management in order to realize risks that may occur and
have impact on business operations, as well as reviewing and ready to continuously improve the working process. This is to create
standard and readiness to anticipate risks that may occur in future. Hence, the principles and guidelines on risk management together

with type of risks that may occur and have impact on the Company’s business operations can be summarized as follows:
e Principles on risk management

The Company engages in many types of risk management such as risk management on hire purchase accounts, risk
management on marketing, liquidities, operations, and other risk management. The Company’s principles on risk management
are as follows:-

- Being a part in taking responsibility on risk management of the business unit, and related unit

The business unit that conducts business which may create risk has to consistently take responsibility on related
risk management. This is to make adjustment on risk to be at suitable level with specified compensation, and on
the acceptable risk level. At the same time, the supporting unit which is responsible for supporting operations
of the business unit in achieving the same goal will be responsible on operational risk which has been created
from the business operations.

- Risk management and control by independent unit

This consists of independent controlling process with specified controlling unit. It has responsibility in supplying
independent and respectable comments on business operating risk. This also includes controlling risk to be at
acceptable level.
- Policy on clear risk management
The Risk Management Committee will stipulate policy on risk management under guidelines from the Company’s
Board of Directors’ regulations.

- Risk management by summarization on all types of risks that may occur in the business operations
On managing risks, all types of risks that may occur in the business operations must be taken into consideration
as well as covering to all level of operations in the organization.

- Performance on risk adjustment of the business unit

The business unit’'s performance will be evaluated on its working efficiency after risk adjustment has already

been executed.
e Risk management process

In order to manage the Company’s risks effectively, the Company has introduced risk management process which

consists of various procedures as follows:-

- Risk identification is the procedure that will identify the related internal and external risks on its type, cause,
and factor. This includes the consideration and forecast on risks that are encountering the Company or new risks
that may have chances to happen in future.

- Risk evaluation is the procedure that will bring in appropriated equipments and other methods to evaluate risks.
The process must have been checked, approved, and reviewed under suitable timeframe.

- Follow up and control on risk is the follow up and control procedure in accordance with risk policy, operational
regulations concerning risks, and risk limitation. This has to be in coordination with the risk policy, and the level
of risks that have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors with consistent and continuous follow
up and control on risks.

Risk reporting is the reporting coverage procedure on various types of risks which must be sufficieng

adequate for optimum efficiency on managing the risks.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

E Annual Report 2009




1

(o2}

shaouds:0U 2552

JodanUIBED

Risk Factors

1. msdvmiwaudn Toud wdsaldlwinnnelutiu dnsifudin uas §iiisdusaulad Fedudunandifududifngg
wieiufiugesiosardunsianndumalulagluaaiessesfududacsinogaanaan usidssanuismiuidn
i ldldidugndadaivanudsdusumaluladdslilsinansenilasassiunagnslunsdiiugsiavesussm
Usznaufudsn fimssedsesRuiiadouasidonguam iasesiuanudssdonanuiedufiesansenoivey
MIBUTDILIEN

2. aondipsuanmsliisdes Foszyliludaasitludo W EemNENIZNSUETY uasdasnendsTunan

AWIABDAUUNYBANKTIS B

o A =

ummnﬁﬁlﬁhﬁaﬁaLﬂuﬁﬂaﬁﬁﬁmmaomiﬁwLﬁuqs“a WIzNINNI¥esas 90 savn1IneiiunismsuuuEnge viEMae

vy

De

Tipudduin eanaNidssNanaaziinantudanviings é’u‘lﬁu,rimil,ﬁuﬁuhﬂﬁ nilgay LLavmsm%mmnﬁmﬁgnwu

< Ty

viEmAslimvuaninsnisae Tumsmnumm Tyd QﬂﬁuamowmmmLmumaumaamswmimﬁmwmL'nana (Credit
Scoring) NM3AAAIN N1FUTEIHUNA ARDAFIUNITHDIZDY mioﬁLﬁuﬂﬁmungwmﬂTunia’iﬁmﬂfm"ﬁﬁ”wﬁ Fodofudumauzoins

a wa

UARN13 (Operation) wsnanuuismlEfinsdadedreduidouarunsnanudse (Credit & Risk Department) upnidudass
InnITskaznafiuSuielinsiheusranuarTInSBeiu ﬁumamwamwummmu@mﬂiznumaﬁaﬂmwnmﬂsznu

v

1/1é’amnﬁu‘%ﬁw‘[é’lﬁﬁmsmwaauLﬂsﬁmmaﬂmﬂauﬁa”ﬁmimﬂLLﬁﬂmﬂLqunagﬁﬁLmﬁmﬁaumﬂ (Credit Control Officers)

a v & o

é’uLa‘]uwaﬁﬂﬁﬂammﬂmmmwaﬂmmﬂmu ‘Uii:WIﬂﬂ\ﬁﬂ\’i’[ﬁﬁﬂ’]iﬁ’i’mﬂﬂuLﬂiﬁﬂﬂﬂd@ﬂﬁ’]ﬁﬂu’tﬂﬂﬁiﬂlﬂ W%ﬂﬂﬁdﬁdiﬁﬁﬂﬁ’i‘ﬂ 4t}

) raa

nManTaRauAsRnnoureiindusniRe Rl ys wifidaun wazdliinsvmuidiulgudeyazeegndn uazinig

UpAnssuiudelifianugnsosuaziivsc@ndnmangedu iiisananuiemedfienasziiaandadiunde wieualiinmg
dpsnngdeiioneesiinnniudgnniletsiailadlaeldvanannussinss Nguieaiud 2551 Tagldinsnsdsemilasde

o A

rgoiuiininenge Weanauiseiaziinuiusunsdu

LﬁﬂLﬂumiaﬂwaLﬁﬂmﬂﬁm'«aLﬁm%’umnmmﬁmmﬂiuaaﬁm '[uﬂmﬂlmmﬂqmﬁmmmﬂ 2552 yS¥MIlEN

v
=

miﬁmuﬂ‘tﬂﬂmeﬂsjﬂau'[ﬁﬁmivpﬁmﬁu (Zero Tolerance) ﬁamnuiﬂmﬂﬁdﬂdnn%ﬂ’wﬁ%ﬁwLﬁumié’ﬂmsﬁumnﬁm%mﬁLﬁwnu
agaiamanarsIng Windesiuliliiansdnadalvaiiagu

AOWIAEOIUMSWAQ

[

fuddulngfivssmimiieniainn1s§enanuuy OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer) 9fingandainind

U

220

o a a

Ysraunsaluazanusnaglunsnin Tasuisnlaliinshedetvindamasnelizasamznelasenidslunmsdidugsi
a_ ¥ o o

iinlal¥inswdnvesusumgnunmalasguanselanenioinfu Snfailiinsunedesastunsdedodudnielilasuyud
wsnzanlunsfiugsfia

AIASOMOAUNMSIBU

mioﬁ’wLﬁumumaou%ﬁwﬁLﬂuﬁaaTﬁLLﬁdaLGuvqlu'«nﬂmifjﬁuﬁu’omnﬁmmi 01U AapAUNaIUNaITY Fofl
ﬂ’J’lﬁJ\lﬁLLu'uauLﬁﬂ‘ﬁuﬂ’mﬂﬂ’]’):‘ﬂa\‘iﬂﬂ’]ﬂLGuLLQZVIﬂ’IﬂVJuﬁ‘:ﬂuﬂi:LVIﬁLLa:G]"Nﬂ’i:LVIﬂ fotuusmdanldSunansznuainnis
uJ5UuLuJaamammwmimmm'mﬁuLLazé’mmanLﬁﬂﬁurjﬁuﬁlﬁwﬁu u%ﬁwﬁuiﬂmﬂmif}ﬁmmﬁmmi a00UNTNU Laztin
aunuUanIY Iﬂﬂhim:wﬁmnﬁmmiﬂ%aamﬁumiLGuTﬂamﬁuwﬁawhﬁ’u Lﬁaniz'«nﬂmmLﬁﬂamaaLLﬂdaLGuﬁ

Tuifaungaineu 2552 U%ﬁwlﬁﬁnﬂsn‘iuﬁzyzywmmzﬂznmnwﬁﬁzwﬁf“fuL’éﬁmﬁamﬁumsLﬁul,ﬁammm:ﬂ:nm’ﬂm
LGuﬁLLazNLﬁuLﬁnLﬁuﬂm%ﬁowumm 1,026.2 &wuw sanliifuszeziian 6 ?ﬂmlLGuﬁomaﬂﬁﬂmzﬂ‘suﬁmuﬂ"ﬁﬁz‘[ui’uﬁ 30
flunaw 2558 Sufinarli o Sudisusuinaw 2552 dnaaUnyUdBU (Current Ratio) maouww‘[mumsﬂ%’uﬂqoﬁﬁumn 1.1 190
NWVAY 4.9 Wi ﬁuﬂsznauﬁaﬂLGuﬁizﬂ:z%uwhﬁu 54.0 AMULM LRZEUGTEBL8IWNAY 820.2 AU LARINAQYIAINET
é’mmanLﬁﬂLGufjmaau%ﬁmzﬁuagﬁuﬁmmanLﬁmaﬁﬂ“ﬂ"’uﬁwmﬁmmi (MLR) Fadusareenduasusiideinfenianudes
agjmﬂmiLﬂé"ﬂuuﬂaoﬁuammmmﬂmiLGuLwiﬁﬂ’aag”lumsmugmaoﬁmmil,wioﬂszmﬁlwﬂ

anussndasuanidsuilifiaduiinanssnuiunissiunusssuisnludiuzesnisiid furainsrelse e
Iﬂma&‘ﬂﬁgam\lmﬁu%amz 6 2a9uATETRILEENEIUSIMaNaNsTansiuAN AR ldnnsTeas AN s wdusamiin
(Forward Contract) Wiiatlasfiuanudasdanaimuainnsniusnamnsan Tasldfiulouslunsifeilsandanuanufen
TCLERNY

SINGER

AT HOME WORLDWIDE




Risk Factors
JovannuUIdeD

Hence, in order to avoid financial losses, and be able to support the business unit to perform continuously, the proper process

of risk management has been designed to take into consideration for changes during the normal and crisis environments as well.

Risks that may affect the Company’s operation can be summarized as follows.

Sales and Marketing Risk

Sales and Marketing Risk refers to risks relating to the Company’s business operations. The Company’s revenues

are derived from the distribution of consumer durable products and interest received from leasing and personal loans.

1. Online Top-Up machine, household electrical appliances and sewing machines are all highly competitive market
sectors and the products require constant technological development and improvement to sustain the product
life cycle. However, since the Company is a distributor, not a manufacturer, there is no significant business risk
associated with the distribution of these products. Discontinued or obsolescent products are covered by means
of inventory reserves in order to cushion some part of the risk that may have impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

2. Interest received from leasing and personal loans is based on fixed rates in leasing and loan contracts in line

with competitive market rates.

Account Receivables Risk

Account receivables are considered the heart of business operation as more than 90% of sales are leasing sales.
Therefore, the Company places a very high emphasis on account receivables. To reduce risks that may occur from
account receivables — delinquent accounts, non-performing loans and fraud - the Company has specific procedures to
strictly monitor account receivables. These include credit-scoring procedures; follow up customer checks and evaluation,
product repossession and legal prosecution in cases of non-payment. In addition, the Company has established the (Credit
& Risk Department), which is independent from the sales and collection department to further improve efficiency. All loans

also require either a guarantor or collateral.

After having implemented the pre-approval credit checking by Credit Control Officers, sale became down; however,
the Company still practiced for more installment accounts to be checked by Credit Control Officers in order to get more

quality installment accounts.

During 2008, Singer Asia Limited assigned their Head of Credit to help the Company to develop the Company’s

customer base and to improve the Company’s credit control.

In addition, the Company has reserved for bad debt that might occur with caution according to the situations on a conservative
basis. In 2008, the Company had a change the method to calculate the bad debt reserve which based on the installment accounts

overdue 3 months to count based on the normal installment accounts instead in order to put more conservative basis.

The Company has stipulated a new policy of Zero Tolerance in last quarter of 2009 in order to reduce risk that
may occur from internal frauds. With this new policy, any case of fraud is to be dealt with decisively and quickly to protect

against new case to happen.

Manufacturing Risk

Most products that the Company distributes are the OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer) type. The Company
deals with several respectable and reputable manufacturers in conducting its business. This is to prevent a reliance on one

manufacturer and also increases the Company’s negotiating power when purchasing products.

Financial /Risk

The Company’s operation requires financing from banks, financial institutions and investment bankers. Uncertainties
arise from conditions in the money and capital markets in the domestic and international markets. Therefore, the Compar
is inevitably affected by changes that occur in the financial liquidity market and by higher interest rates. The Compa a

a policy to borrow from a portfolio of banks, financial institutes, and investment bankers in order to mitigate these risk

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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In November 2009, the Company had extended its disbursement contracts due dates with financial institutions in
order to extend the lending period on the overdraft accounts of Baht 1,026.2 Million for 6 years with last payment due date
on March 30, 2015. This resulted in improvement on the Company’s Current Ratio at the end of December 2009, from 1.1
to 4.9 times which consisted of short-term loan of Baht 54.0 Million, and long-tern loan of Baht 820.2 Million. However, the
interest rate from this contract depended on the bank’s Minimum Lending Rate (MLR) which was a floating rate with risk

from fluctuation in the money market but still under control of the Bank of Thailand.

The risks that occur from exchange rates affect the Company’s operation in terms of imported goods, which on average
do not exceed 6% of the Company’s gross sale. In addition, the Company has bought forward contracts on exchange rates

as appropriate to prevent such risks, without any policy to seek profits from the exchange rate speculation.

Regulatory Risk

The leasing business is highly competitive and the government emphasizes the need for controls by establishing the
Office of the Consumer Protection Board (OCBP) to ensure that leasing business operators do not take unfair advantage
of consumers. At the present time, the Department of Business Development under the Ministry of Commerce has issued a
new charter for the electrical leasing business in Y2001, stating the guiding principles for setting interest rates, fees for late or
non-payment, or fines for late payment. In addition, there will be a new law that requires leasing operators to be responsible for the
product liabilities. Therefore, the Company has continued to follow news and information regarding this matter in order to improve
and develop the Company’s operations to conform to the government’s rules and regulations. The Company has received
Certificates for Labeling, Advertising, and Leasing Agreements from the Office of the Consumer Protection Board (OCBP) on

January 21, 2003 and on September 21, 2007, confirming that the Company is adhering to its guidelines in every respect.

Human Resources Risk

The Company recognizes that its people are its major asset and that loss of its employees is a business risk. The Company
continuously supports its employees in terms of training and development to ensure that they are properly equipped to perform their

tasks in an excellent manner. The Company also introduces Employee’s Retirement Funds to help ease risk impact on retirement.

Product Confiscation Risk

Normally, leasing business is subject to risks in terms of product repossession in the event of non-payment. Product
repossessions decrease sales revenue and increase inventory levels. However, they also represent security against customer
loans and are an important part of the Company’s hire purchase procedures. The resale of repossessed products is a regular part of

the Company’s operations and is particularly important in the motorcycle business, where a very large second-hand market exists.

Operational Risk

Operational risks are the potential loss caused by the errors or inadequate working process, people, system or technology,

and situations or external factors, which may deteriorate the revenue or hire purchase accounts both directly and indirectly.
e How to manage the operational risks

The operational risks may be occurred in any process, any unit including information system which caused the loss
to the Company, Customers and Shareholders. The Company always realizes how to manage the operational risks and has
issued the policies to manage these risks by continuously developing the frame how to manage these risks with the major
objectives for every units to manage the risks adequately in view of control and efficient performance in systematic and
standard way to evaluate and prevent the risks before loss. Furthermore, Executive Management can see all the pictures of

the risks for managing efficiently to make the decision for their business complied with the related laws and regulations.

The Company also evaluates and controls the risks for new business and new systems to be adopted in order to

ensure that they are under the acceptable risks with the proper control before launching them to the customers.

The Company emphasizes in developing the system and the process to manage the operational risk with new”aaé

high technology instruments.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Even though the Thai economy in 2009 had contracted approximately 2.8% to 3.6%, the economy in 2010 is
expecting to expand in the level of 2 - 4%. The Government’s investment packages will be the main factor in stimulating
the economy, while domestic demand, private investment, and import and export volumes are all forecasted to increase.
Factors supporting the recovery will be as follows:

- Manufacturing of important industrial products expects to recover to the pre-crisis level such as electronics,

electrical appliances, automobile, petrochemical, petroleum, sanitary, papers and food products, etc.

- Number of employment expands continuously.

- Personal loans from financial institutions still increase especially the household loans.

Factors against the recovery
- Economic situations in important countries such as USA, Member States of the EU, Japan and the People
Republic of China start to recover but without clear cut trend.
- Manufacturing of many industrial products start to recover but still in the low level comparing to the pre-crisis
level such as commercial truck, motorcycle, cement, and furniture products, etc.

- Decrease in both number and revenue from foreign tourists.

Electrical appliances — consumer financing business

There are 2 distinct groups of business operators providing consumer financing services. Each group has different

characteristics and customer bases.

The first group comprises of major players namely GE Capital (Thailand) Co., Ltd., and AEON Thana Sinsap Public
Company Limited. These business operators provide consumer financing not only to electrical appliances but also other

products such as telecommunication equipment, office equipment, furniture, motorcycle, musical instrument, etc.

The second group which at present includes only Singer Thailand Public Company Limited focuses on consumer

durables and home electrical appliances by direct selling through a network of shops and sales agents/ collectors.

New technological developments and constant decrease in prices in the electrical appliances industry, especially for
the LCD television product group, encourage continuous expansion, while other type of television is still in high demand
due to its low price. Moreover, the air conditioner, another household electrical appliance, decreased its expansion rate by
1.9% during the first half of 2009 but after excise tax abolition in the latter half causing price to drop about 10%, started
to expand again at 1%-2%.

Products with high ownership ratio such as television set and refrigerator may be very difficult to increase the sales
further. However, the management of Singer Thailand was looking at the situation in another aspect. The opportunity lied
with the exploration of the so called replacement market, where a trade-in strategy came into play to encourage purchasing
new items to replace old ones with easy installment offers. The multi-product, multi-band trade-in campaign is open to all

brands of electrical appliances, exchanging old appliances with brand-new Singer products at Singer Shops nationwide.

Sewing machine

Several products used in our daily life require the use of sewing machine to facilitate their production. These
products are namely clothing, pants, dresses, bags, shoes, bed sheets, pillow covers, etc. Sewing machine is widely used
in large, medium and small businesses as well as by individual users. Their usage can be divided into 2 major categories
industrial use and home use. Sewing machines widely available in Thailand are Singer, Janome, Elvira, Brother and Juki with

several cheaper alternative brands coming from China to take the bottom-end of the market.

Because sewing machine has long product life, depending on the type of usage, it is difficult to encourage high

product replacement ratio. The lifestyle of the Thai people has also changed toward buying ready-to-wear products, le g

smaller number of people making their own dresses. This resulted in slowing growing sewing machine market. Neverthelggsi<

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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sewing machine manufacturers adopted modern technology to help develop for more efficient sewing machine products. At
present, there are computerized sewing machines that are beautifully designed, compact and easy to use available in the

market to create high quality craftsman work.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

1.) Brief company background
e For over 120 years, the SINGER brand has been in Thailand and known among the people.

e By 1996, SINGER was one of the market leaders in term of unit sold for its two basic home appliances

namely refrigerator and television.

e In 2001, SINGER added motorcycles to its product line as sales of leading electrical appliances such as
television set and refrigerator began saturate with high ownership ratio of up to 98% and 90% respectively.

The sales of motorcycle grew 32% during 2002 — 2004.

e Since late 2004 through 2005 SINGER implemented an aggressive strategy for motorcycle hire-purchase

loans.

e From 2006, SINGER has been repossessing a high number of motorcycles from low quality accounts,
resulting in significant revenue drop. SINGER also suffered substantial repossession losses, while having to
put up bad debt provisions. These factors contributed to significant operating losses in 2006 and to a much

lesser extent in 2007.

e In 2006, after detailed investigations, strategy was reset and swift clear-cut restructuring was undertaken.
This has reduced costs significantly, of which the benefits have been flowing through during 2007. The
restructuring includes:

- The closure of underperforming branches
- Increased productivity of sales agents

- Reduction of corporate headcount by 19%

e In 2008, project “Worry Free Hire Purchase” was introduced to give life insurance coverage of maximum
Baht 60,000 for entire installment period. In case of loss of life, insured amount will be paid directly into bank
account and product’s ownership transfer to the next of kin.

2.) Significant changes in the competitive environment

In Thailand, there are large non-bank operators providing services in consumer finance. Leading
these category are credit card operators namely American Express (Thai) (AMEX), General Card Services,
Krungsriayuthaya Card (KCC), Krungthai Card (KTC) and Tesco Card Services. Other non-bank operators, whose
focus includes hire purchase and personal loan business are AEON Thana Sinsap (Thailand) (AEONTS), Cetelem,
G.E. CAPITAL (Thailand) (GECT), EASY BUY, MIDA Assets (MIDA) and Singer Thailand (SINGER).

The non-bank operators can be divided into two groups, each with their own focus. AEONTS, GECT and
EASY BUY, all of which are wholly or majority owned by foreign operators, concentrate on providing installment
sales financing and personal loans to consumers with good credit record and stable monthly income of net less
than 4,000 baht. SINGER on the other hand, rely on provincial households, who mainly engage in agricultural
activities, as their primary target market. These companies sell products directly to customers, while calculating

the charged rates before-and after-sale in the offers made to customers.

Competition in each of these groups is also different. Companies in the first group (AEONTS, GECT and
EASY BUY) are competing based on factors such as credit approval time and interest rate. The companies that
target rural agricultural households compete by maintaining good relationships with local people and o g \{/

good before-and after-sale services. In addition, the direct selling services provided to customers by SINGER-

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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also benefit consumers in terms of exposures of new products and services.

In 2009, SINGER was the sole operator in Thailand with direct selling hire purchase business. The
circumstances provided SINGER with great opportunity to expand its market dominance and grow steadily in
the long run.

3) Strengths/Opportunities of SINGER

E Annual Report 2009

e Strong brand recognition

e Proven record in electrical home appliances hire purchase

e Nationwide distribution network

e Well-trained staff familiar with target customers

e Experienced management team

e Marketing strategy using trade-in concept well-adapted to the replacement market of electrical home
appliances

e No direct competition

4) Weaknesses/Threats
e Vulnerable to economic environment (particularly agriculture)
5) The Strategy

o Re-focus on its “forte”, which is the electrical home appliances market regularly increasing its market
share.

e Have in place a credit granting control system to ensure better quality of sales, and maximize collection
efficiency.

e Dominate the market by using its unique positioning of being the only company operating in direct selling
hire purchase to occupy all the space.

e Take full advantage of being the only company offering trade-in multi brands, multi products options to
customers nationwide.

e Be the only company offering the extensive network of shops specializing in selling 2™ hand products
nationwide at a competitive price on a “Cash and Carry” concept.

e Project “Worry Free Hire Purchase” with life insurance coverage of maximum 60,000 Baht for SINGER entire

hire purchase period.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Background

In 1889, Singer Sewing Company from the United States of America had appointed KIAM HUA HENG Company
Limited as the distributor for “SINGER” sewing machines in the Kingdom of Thailand. Later on, in 1905, Singer Sewing
Company from the United States of America had established a branch operation in Thailand under the name “Singer Sewing
Machine Company Limited”, with the purpose of selling and distributing the imported sewing machines and other products
relating with sewing. In 1925, the Company had initiated and offered a convenient installment plan to the customers and
this service had become the prominent identity and the integral part of Singer’'s business in Thailand and also in other
countries in Asia. Prolonged for 50 years, the Company still continued selling only sewing machines and related products
to the customers, until the year 1957 it began to start selling refrigerators and subsequently introduced the full range of
electrical home appliances. On November 24, 1969 “Singer Thailand Company Limited” was established and registered
as a Thai company in order to taking over all the businesses of “Singer Sewing Machine Company Limited”, at which
later on ceased the operation. Singer Thailand Company Limited started with the registered capital of Baht 60 million, and
at present it has the registered capital of Baht 283.5 Million, of which amounting Baht 270 Million was fully issued and
paid-up. The Company was also approved as the registered and listed company in the Stock Exchange of Thailand in 1984.
On January 4, 1994 the Company had registered as “the public limited company”. Since its conception to the present day,
the Company had conducted the business with honesty, integrity, and responsibility to the Thai society and had contributed
to Thailand’s economic development. On May 24, 2004 the date of the most auspicious occasion for the Company as His
Royal Majesty the King had graciously bestowed the GARUDA emblem to Singer Thailand Public Company Limited as a
Company under the patronage of His Royal Majesty the King. This is the highest honor in the Company’s history and the

proudest moment for the company and all of its employees.

Business Operations of the Company and its Affiliates

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited is the distributor of sewing machines, electrical household appliances under
the “Singer” trademark, and other products with various brand names such as Satellite Dishes, Personal Computer etc to

serve the need of the customers.

Direct selling of hire purchase sales are conducted by the field sales and collection team of more than 3,000 Singer
representatives and more than 170 branches in all regions of the country. It has the largest and widest sewing machine and

home appliance distribution network in Thailand.

Singer products can be categorized in product groups as follows:

“Singer” Brand

e Sewing machine products — sewing machines, ironing press machines, needles, multi-purpose lubricating oil,

scissors and sewing accessories

e Electrical home appliance products — refrigerators, freezers, washing machine, gas stoves, air conditioners,

microwave ovens, wine cellar

e Audio and video products — color televisions, LCD Televisions, DVD players and stereo sets.

Multi-brand products:
e Satellite dishes
e Personal Computer sets and Notebook computer
e Agricultural equipment such as water pump

e Online Air Time Vending Machine for mobile phone

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Under the Singer trademark, the Company sells products on both cash and hire purchase basis via direct selling
channels, which include branches and authorized dealers throughout the country. Most of the products distributed by Singer
Thailand Public Company Limited are purchased from OEMs (Original Equipment Manufacturers) and majority of them are
manufactured in Thailand. Singer Thailand Public Company Limited holds over 99 percent in two subsidiary companies

namely Singer Industries (Thailand) Company Limited and Singer (Broker) Company Limited.

New Products

The Company has introduced “Worry free hire purchase” program in conjunction with Muang Thai Life Insurance
offering free life insurance policy to SINGER buyers through installment program. The insurance privilege will cover the
entire installment period with coverage amount of up to 60,000 baht and death in all cases such as by accident, sickness

or murder.

The purpose of “Worry free hire purchase” program is to help make hire purchase services more attractive, while
easing the burden on the part of the customers in case of death, which may result in discontinuity of installment payment.
SINGER will close the installment account and handover the right to the product to customer’s next of kin with small

donation equivalent to the outstanding payment and insurance compensation.

Moreover, the Company has developed the previous “Samart” KU Band satellite disc that requires membership fee
from Samart Engineering Co., Limited, into the SINGER C Band satellite disc with non membership free programs. This
anticipates growth for the satellite disc market in Thailand from normal antenna with better quality signal, clearer picture,

and country wide coverage.

New Ways of Selling Mature Products

The Company has recognized that the market for its core home-appliance products namely television set and
refrigerator, are very mature and have high penetration as well as ownership ratios at 90% and 98% respectively. To
respond to such an environment and ensure steady growth and development, the Company has implemented aggressive

“multi-products, multi-brands” trade-in marketing campaign.

The Company’s overall strategy is to take advantage of its unique positioning in the market, being one of the few

companies with nationwide direct selling operations offering trade-in benefits on a large scale.

Apart from direct selling operations through SINGER shops nationwide, the Company also distributes its electrical
appliances and sewing machine through dealer networks nationwide. Distribution through dealers will be under responsibility

of separate controlling unit from the original direct selling channel.

Subsidiary Companies
e Singer (Broker) Limited

Singer (Broker) Limited is an authorized dealer of life insurance and is currently the appointed dealer for Muang
Thai Life Insurance Co., Ltd. Only Singer Thailand Public Company Limited employees with life insurance

authorized agent permit are assigned to sell life insurance to customers.
e Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited

Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited was established to serve as an assembly facility for sewing machines, gas
stoves, light industrial motors and multi-purpose oil. Singer Thailand Public Company Limited had distributed
these products in Thailand and to several other countries. In 2002, the Company ceased manufacturing and
assembly of the above products and switched to lower cost imported products. This is due to the better cost
structure on the part of imported products. However, in 2009, Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited startegd

drinking water production for distribution to Singer Thailand Public Company Limited as the main custom

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Product Procurement

The sourcing of sewing machines after 2002 had been changed from local assembly and ordering from Singer
Industries (Thailand) Limited to importing completely built up units due better cost. Products purchased from the overseas

manufacturers are accounted for approximately 5% of the Company’s, total purchases.

E Annual Report 2009

As for electrical appliance products, the Company conducts purchases from local manufacturers in the form of
Original Equipment Manufacturers. These manufacturers produce goods under SINGER trademark for the Company and

they are as follows:

1. Haier Electric Public Company Limited for refrigerators and washing machines.

2. Sanyo Commercial Solution Company Limited for freezers, beverage coolers and wine storage coolers.
Thai Sumsung Electronics Company Limited for refrigerators, air conditioners and washing machines.
Sharp Thai Company Limited for television sets and microwave ovens.
TCL Electronics (Thailand) Limited for television sets.

Lucky Flame Company Limited for gas stoves.

N oo o &

Hitachi Company Limited for water pumps and hot-water maker.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited also sources other products under various brands in order to extend
company business and offer a wide variety of choices to customers. These products include personnel computers from
SVOA Public Company Limited, life insurance policies from Muang Thai Life Insurance and non-life insurance products from

Muang Thai Insurance.

Information System Development

Singer Thailand has selected IFS Application as an ERP tool to manage its core business function. There are many
modules in the IFS application customized for Singer Thailand such as, Accounting and Finance, Sales, Hire Purchase,
Logistic, Inventory Control, Human Resource Planning, Service Center, and Business Performance. Moreover, IFS Application

will help the Company in measuring the key performance indicators with faster results and more efficiently.

The hire purchase system which is the main administrative system for SINGER branches nationwide has been
installed and operated in 93 of the 170 branches, and is expected to be completed within the 3™ quarter of 2010. The
Company also invests more than Baht 8 Million in upgrading the server equipments to sustain more branches expecting
to be opened in 2010. Moreover, the “Back Office” system, consisting of the purchasing, inventory, accounting and
finance at the central office is being installed, and expecting to be completed in 2010, to facilitate for optimum efficiency

management.

Marketing Policy

Competitive Strategy

The Company uses direct selling as distribution channel dealing in both cash and hire purchase under very strict
control and monitoring to ensure minimum bad debts. The company’s products are as reliable and trustworthy as products
from other conventional manufacturers. The retail price tags are also in the same levels with products from other
manufacturers. However, the Company’s target customers are those in the provinces and rural areas, who are buying from

SINGER through the 2 following channels:
1. Singer Direct — a direct selling network.

2. Wholesale is the sales via authorized dealers as well as new distribution channels such as the modern trage I

This channel is utilized primarily for sewing machines and small household electrical appliances. /

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Business Operation of the Company

dmsunisauauaun sy fiinge visniinis
asaousiauuaznendan1sne Tasdalidguifansan
fuidie (Credit Control Office) Honun 10 guiiszinaiie
asasuuazayidduidagnéiauniszie fedlnsiiansan
fuidagndnfustfiansunisangiudayanisluuism
wazasiadauiuuiEndeyaiasinuviesn® 1ia (National
Credit Bureau) Uazn13msI9aounevdsnseiugnsiasoy
w8 (Account Checker) azvihwiiiiilugnsaasauanugn
fosvsnaiindaindimsmeduiliuigisdelusafiudour
u3Eme3e Tasfimssanidongisdofiviing theiuussniigaae
goududni 100 Au Thn1snsraseuTadgideidssima

Ad o o ' o .
uananifigninaulngdefimizeenuaiuaunisujifuzes
I o o 19 &
dnTassulifuazasadeuanugnias iy e

SINGER

AT HOME WORLDWIDE

The strategies for the main products under the
electrical home appliance category such as refrigerator and
television set, whose ownership ratio is high and growth
is very small, focus on trade-in campaign for multi-brand
products to maximize replacement penetration for products
such as washing machines, coolers, freezers and gas stoves.
New products to cater to the needs of customers with improved
quality are launched to help expand market positioning.
These products include satellite dish and personal computers
to add to the reality of the slogan “Has a way to make your

house a home”.

Distribution Channel Strategies

95% of the Company’s gross sales are generated
through the direct Selling channel and over 90 percent of the
Company’s gross sales are from hire purchase customers.
The Company distributes products through its branches and
at present, there are more than 170 branches nationwide
and around 3,000 sales agents under the current operation.
The sales personnel have undergone necessary training
to understand the products and they are the pivotal force

behind the Company’s expansion.

As for the quality control of hire purchase accounts,
the Company conducts both pre-sales and post-sales checks
through Credit Control Office at 10 locations. These centers
are inspecting and approving credit to customers based on
the information in hand and at the National Credit Bureau.
Account checker will handle the after-sales inspection by
looking into sales transparency and visiting customers at
their homes. At present, there are over 100 account checkers
operating nationwide whose actions are also monitored

closely by the headquarters.




CSR DAY
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Singer Thailand Public Company Limited has

realized all along the importance of Corporate Social
responsibility (CSR). To make every employee
understand its importance even more, the company has
invited staffs to be part of the CSR Day, an event
conducted by Thaipat Institution to enhance and create

understanding about the basic CSR, which can lead to

sustainable business operation internally and externally.

BoINOS SouaSIVESSAGOAUNGNIN

Singer for Better live

USH Bownasussimalng 978a (WVNBU) INFILESN
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Singer Thailand Public Company Limited has
extended support to help make housewives earn

addition income and for the better living quality of

children as well as orphans within the area of
Sangklaburi, Kanchanaburi Province through donations of sewing machines and used electrical appliances to

Neo-Humanist Foundation (Baan Unrak Project).

T . %l

Singer Thiland Public Company Limited
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Special lunch treat to the children
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To celebrate of the 5" year of the Royal Garuda, Singer Thailand Public Company Limited has given a special

lunch treat to the children of Baan Huay Hin School, along with donation of sewing machines and free sewing gifts
from sewing and handicraft professionals as skill training support to housewives in the community. This is part of
the company’s support the “Pan Suk Pluke Dek Dee” project (Sharing of Happiness for Good Children), one of the
programs under the Royal Patronage.

SINGER

AT HOME WORLDWIDE




Give to Community
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Singer donates sewing machines to help create work opportunity
for rural community under Kao Hinson Project

E Annual Report 2009
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Singer Thailand Public Limited Company joins

Mongkolchai Pattana to support “Pan Suk Pluk Dek
Dee” project - initiative under the Kao Hinson Royal
project. Singer’s support includes Singeﬁr. sewing!_:ig:' )

machines model 974 and industrial sev hine

model 20U83AB. These sewing machinés f r

¥

portunity for pare
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Company Activity
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“2010 Mission Impossible Race”
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Singer Thailand Public Company Limited is going all
out to ensure the annual sales growth of 10%. The company
kicks of this campaign by warming up all parties namely the
management and employees with a marathon as simulation
to what it calls “2010 Mission Impossible Race”. In this event,
we can see how prepared and united the team is against
obstacles which in real life could be several things, from

economic turbulence to unpredictable occurrences.

The first activity from Singer’s Mission Impossible 2010,
which is a 10-km marathon race, took place at Lumpini Park
with around 100 participating employees and executives. The
objectives of this marathon include testing of sportsmanship,
determination, spirit of excellence and will to succeed of
members of the management and heads of each division
especially when it comes to overcoming obstacles to ensure
higher sales on a yearly basis. The 10-km marathon simply

symbolizes the 10% growth on the annual sales.
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“Pon Un Jai Rai Kang Wol” Campaign
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Amid the difficult economic environment, consumers
are extra careful with how they spend money, which is the
reason why installment buying becomes very attractive.
However, the time factor of installment buying can become
a serious concern for this type of buyers especially when
something unfortunate happens to them, leaving the

burden of payment behind for their family.

To ensure installment buyers of no such burden,
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited has joined Muang
Thai Life Insurance to kick off “Pon Un Jai Rai Kang Wol”

Campaign (worry-free installment campaign).

The campaign provides the buyer with complete
protection throughout the installment period. In case of
death, the insurance coverage will help close the installment
account to ensure ownership in the goods for the next
of kin with cash support, which is the difference of the
amount of pay out minus the amount needed to close the

installment account.

“Pon Un Jai Rai Kang Wol” Campaign, a good
campaign initiated in September 2008, will continue on to
provide assurance for buyers of Singer products and those
being sold at Singer Shops except for the motorcycle
and pre-owned goods. Installment buyers of Singer

home electrical appliances will have no worries with this

worry-free campaign.
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Related Parties Transactions
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Related Parties Transactions
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Significant transactions concerning the related parties’ transactions in the Company’s Financial Statements as in the
Notes to the Financial Statements, item 4, were shown so that the Company could clearly assess the business performance in
each category. The Company’s related parties’ transactions comparing 2009 with 2008 could be summarized as follows.

1. The Singer Thailand Public Company Limited was bound under the Trademark License Agreement and the Offshore
Service Agreement with the Singer Company B.V. to pay the Trademark License fee on using the “SINGER” brand
at 0.1 % of total net sales value, and to pay the Offshore Service fee at 1 % of total net sales value. The Agreement
stipulated the scope of services to the Company as supplying of marketing information, business plan, product
line planning and support on various systems to enhance the capability of sales and product development of the
Company. On July 23, 2003 the Singer Company B.V. informed the Company that from July 29, 2003 onwards, the
payment of fees on the Trademark License and Offshore Service Agreements would be transferred to the Singer Asia
Limited which was the foreign affiliated company of the original shareholders, and all agreements were bound as in
the previous agreement. Moreover, on February 4, 2006 the Company was informed by the high ranking executive of
Singer Asia Limited that the above stated fees would be charged to outsiders at the rate of 1.75 % to 3.00 % but
for the Singer affiliated companies the rate would be 1 % or a little higher only which also included the travelling and
lodging expenses of Singer Asia Limited’s executives who assisted in advising on improving management process

for more efficiency.

2. The Company had paid for some expenses on behalf of the Singer Asia Limited such as documents delivery
cost, business consultation fees and also the traveling expenses of high ranking executives of Singer Asia Limited
during their meetings in Thailand. However, the Company only charged interests on the monthly outstanding account

receivables using current market rate.

3. The Singer (Broker) Limited conducted the direct sales of life insurance with reported net sales and net profit in 2009
lowering than 2008 by 8.4% and 35.0% respectively. This was due to fierce competition in the life insurance business,
including the limited commission payments that had been fixed by the Department of Insurance. Thus, life insurance’s
salesman had no motivation for sales or services and, then, caused the Company to have shortage on knowledgeable
and experienced personnel to conduct the life insurance business. However, the Company still anticipated that the
life insurance business could be beneficial to cover the lives and families of our customers; thus, the Company have
a plan with Muang Thai Life Assurance to train the Company’s Sale Agents to be able to provide the information
to the Customers properly including with products development to fit with the Customers’ need. Sales Agents who
preferred to sell life insurances would be transferred and directly reported their sales as another sales representative
of Muang Thai Life Assurance for more flexibility in their works.

4. The Singer Industries (Thailand) had ceased its manufacturing operations since the middle of 2002, and all fixed
assets had been sold to the Company and other external personnel in 2004. At present, the Singer Industries
(Thailand) starts producing the “Singer” brand drinking water and distributes to its main customer, Singer Thailand
Public Company Limited, thus, generates some revenue from the operation. However, as it has a limited production
capacity which is not enough to cover the production cost, no profit has been generated during the first phase of
drinking water operation. Additionally, other main income of Singer Industries (Thailand) is the interest received from
lending to the Company using normal market interest rate. The Financial Statements of Singer Industries (Thailand),
as of December 31, 2009 showed net loss amounted to Baht 0.4 Million, total assets was 6.0 Million Baht which
included cash on hand amounting to 0.5 Million Baht, and account receivables of the Singer Thailand Public Company
Limited amounting to 5.3 Million Baht.

On the Executive Management’s opinions concerning the related parties’ transactions, it was summarized that all related
parties’ transactions between the Company and its affiliates shown in the Financial Statements at the end of fiscal year on December
31, 2009, together with Notes to the Financial Statements were fairly and appropriately prepared to the benefits of the Company.

The Company has no policy to conduct the conflicting related parties’ transactions except in special cases or cases that

the Company will receive highest benefit and fairness with approval from the Board of Directors and in the shareholders’ meg [ 4

according to the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s regulations. For the future related parties’ transactions, the Company still h /
<

lending policy to its affiliated companies for necessary operations by using only the market interest rate. \

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Investment in Subsidiary Companies

S, dadou
Bola:Nog) nu msaonu | Usinnnoms
Company Name and Address Capital Percentage of | Business
Investment

5 denas (lusanaes) 91in Nuaanziou 200,000 UM 99.70% UL
Wl 72 91A15 nam TnsenunaN T 17 Registered Capital 200,000 Baht Useiudin
aUURTYNTY upL9in UUGRE 2,000 ¥iu Life Insurance
WAL N9 10500 Ordinary Shares 2,000 Shares Broker
Tnadwii 0-2352-4777 nudIzud 200,000 UM
Tns815 0-2352-4799 Paid-up Capital 200,000 Baht

Singer (Broker) limited

No. 72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17th Floor,
Charoen Krung Road,

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Tel : 0-2352 -4777

Fax : 0-2352-4799

U3EN qmmnn‘s‘mﬁamﬂ% (Uszwnalng) s1dn nuaanzidou 5,000,000 UM 99.88% NRARUAD

8 vyl 4 n.awlan-taun aunsusile o.Ewn Registered Capital 5,000,000 Baht Manufacturing
WITUATATEYEEN 13110 Viuanalny 5,000 #u

Tn3dwii 0-3520-1702 Ordinary Shares 5,000 Shares

Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited NUB1TTUA 5,000,000 U

8 Moo 4. Samkok-Sena Road, Paid-up Capital 5,000,000 Baht

Tambol Bangnomkho, Amphur Sena,
Changwad Pranakornsri Ayutthaya
Tel. 0-3520-1702

N
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Revenues' Structure

Taspagoseld (souaoniDesu4) voousdh mudoumunmonimaasiaanawaanitur Iudlddodolud :-
The Company Revenues' Structure (Including interest from installment sales) depends on geographical area

and product line is as follows :-

.Annual Report 2009
H

(Wuun / Thousand Baht)

yarmsorkunaluls:ina ienanuwaarinuz

DOMESTIC SALES TURNOVER BY PRODUCT 2552/2009 2551/2008

\A3B9ENEN / Washing Machine 566567 31 656,123 29
@;Lﬁu / Refrigerator 378,196 21 463,089 21
gug / Freezer 341,017 19 349,077 15
Tnawends / Television 191,679 10 270,369 12
Jnsifudn / Sewing Machine 89,761 5 102,229
\A389U5UBNNA / Air Conditioner 84,431 5 80,074
T09NIVIUBUR / Motorcycle 41538 2 163,822
TWYRAINTIINUN olutszina 1,693,189 93 2,084,783 92
Sum of Main Products

nanfuiaululssinag 125,404 7 172,631 8

Sales of Other Products
yadnTmeANlsEine - - - -

Export Sales

i‘m‘i’lﬂ‘lﬁﬂ’mﬁl’lﬂLtﬂzﬁamﬁﬂ%'n% 1,818,593 100 2,257,414 100
Total Sales & Interest from installment sales

S (an) PBIYRAINTIMILNY 2552 / 2009 2551 / 2008
Sales Growth
(19.44%) (0.09%)

vanewg ©  v3EndiugsianeRuiiuduenunegsiandes wasduiugsialudnununegiimansifefelulszmalny Forfude
Alginmaausdoyanmemaiudiuunaiuaiue

Note : The Company trades in a single business segment and in a single geographical area i.e., Thailand. Accordingly no
segment information has been presented.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Financial Status and Operating Results
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Explanation and Analysis on Financial Status and Operating Results

Analysis on financial status and operating results
Fiscal year 2009 (January 1 — December 31, 2009)

E Annual Report 2009

Statement of income
Sales Revenue

In 2009, sales revenue reduced from Baht 1,758 Million to Baht 1,369 Million or decreased 22.1% from previous
year. This was due from significant decrease of gross motorcycle sales by -76.4% or equal to Baht -67.3 Million whereas a
decrease of gross home appliances sales by 19.1% or equal to Baht 321.7 Million as the Company’s Strategy to switch a
core business based on motorcycles into a core business based on electrical home appliances. The Company introduced a
pre-credit approval process for new installment accounts by using the Credit Control Officers during the unstable economic
and political conditions in 2009.This resulted in lower home appliances sales but the Company still managed to increase

good quality accounts by figures from accounts with increased percentage collection.

Interest from Installment Sales

Interest from installment sales showed a reduction of 10.0%, or equivalent to Baht 49.7 Million. This was partly
due from the impact of the number of installment accounts reduced from 189,031 accounts at the end of December 2008
to 162,169 accounts at the end of December 2009. This was also caused by more accounts being closed and reverted
especially motorcycle installment accounts as per the Company’s strategy to re-focus on electrical home appliances. The
numbers of new Installment Accounts of home appliances have been increased month by month but it could not cover with
the number of accounts closed by repayment of installment accounts which completed term of contacts and the Company’s
Policy to clear the overdue accounts by discount and revert. Also the impact in Accounting Standard to recognize the
calculated interest from installment sales changed from Sum of Digit to Effective Interest Rate to comply with the Thai

Accounting Standard

Other Income

Other income showed a decrease of Baht 41.6 Million which was due to the Company stopped selling shops/branches

after the number of non-performing shops/branches had been adjusted to suit the Company’s business operation.

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales reduced by 37.0% while sales revenue reduced by 22.1% which was due to higher product margin of
home appliances than motorcycles as the Company’s Strategy to switch a core business based on motorcycles into a core
business based on electrical home appliances. Proportional gross sales of motorcycle in 2009 decreased to 1.5% of total
product gross sales. This also resulted from negotiations with manufacturers as the purchasing costs were reduced with

better terms, and increased discount with volume together with the reduction in trade-in value since January 1, 2009.

Selling and Administration Expenses

The selling and administration expenses decreased Baht 158 Million, or 13.3% which was mainly due from lowering
the selling expenses comparing to the last year’s sales commission that was reduced to about Baht 53 Million. This was due
to the reduced sale value and a very strict rule of returning the paid sales commission when there was any goods return.
Expenses on advertising and sales promotion decreased to about Baht 47 Million. Transportation cost decreased to Baht
25 Million by changing the hiring number of external transporters from 400 to only 100 trucks. Additionally, compensations
were paid to employees who used their personal cars for the Company’s business with improving transportation
management and efficiency. Moreover, fixed expenses, such as salary and benefits for employees, expense on renting of

shops/branches, transportation and travelling allowances were drastically reduced by decreasing number of sales persg

and under performing shops/branches to register a reduction of Baht 40 Million.
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Inferest Payment

Interest payment reduced Baht 5.6 Million which was due to decreased loans at the end of 2008 at Baht 1,169
Million to Baht 874 Million at the end of 2009.

Net Profit (Loss)

In 2009, the Company registered net profit of Baht 36 Million when comparing to 2008 with net loss of Baht 82

E Annual Report 2009

Million. Differentiation on the reduced net loss of Baht 118 Million could be analyzed as follows:-

Baht (Million)
1. Lower gross sales -389
2. Lower interest from installment sales -50
3. Lower other revenue -42
4. Lower cost of sales 435
5. Lower variable expenses 100
6. Lower semi-variable expenses -9
7. Lower loss on repossession 16
8. Lower fixed cost 51
9. Lower interest paid 6

Total differentiation 118

Financial Status

Total asset of the Company reduced Baht 325 Million mainly due from the following:-

Baht (Million)
- Decrease of installments and other receivables 262
- Decrease of inventories 21
- Increase of cash on hand -3
- Decrease of land and buildings 37
- Decrease of non-current asset 8

Installments and Other Receivables

The decrease of Baht 262 Million was mainly due from reduced hire purchase accounts which resulted from
repayment of installment accounts with completed term and reverts from the problem installment accounts, especially
from the motorcycle installment accounts and fewer new installment accounts. At the end of 2009, the number of account

receivable was at 162,169 accounts, comparing to 189,031 accounts at the end of 2008, or a reduction of 26,862 accounts.

Inventories

Inventories decreased Baht 21 Million. Inventory reserve as of December 2009 equaling Baht 33 Million was lower
than the reserve at end of December 2008 at Baht 103 Million due to on going plan to clear by selling the slow-moving

stock of home appliances.
Liabilities

The Company’s total liabilities decreased Baht 350 Million which was mainly due to decreased loans from financial
institutions. As the Company had positive operating cash flow, loan payments were partly settled. The Company’s liabilities
decreased from Baht 1,169 Million at the end of 2008, to the value of Baht 874 Million at the end of 2009, or equivalent

to a reduction of Baht 295 Million. Short term loans was Baht 54 Million and long term loans was Baht 820 Million, while

liabilities reduced to Baht 26 Million from less purchasing orders due to reduced sales.
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Shareholders’ Equity

Shareholders’ equity increased Baht 25 Million which
was due to the net operating profit in 2009 of Baht 36
Million and the reduction of additional asset evaluation by

Baht 11 Million caused by assets’ disposal.

Auditor’s Remuneration
1. Audit Fee

The Company and its subsidiaries have made the

following Audit Fee’s payment(s) to

- The Company’s auditor in the previous fiscal year

ending in the amount of - Baht.

- Audit Company which associates with the Auditor,
person, or business operation which relates to
the auditor and to the Audit Company which
associates with the Auditor , in the previous fiscal

year ending in the amount of 1,820,000 Baht.
2. Non-Audit Fee

The Company and its subsidiaries have made other
service payments for auditing fees on “Annual Financial
Statements of SINGER Provident Fund” in the amount of
100,000 Baht, Annual Financial Statements of Singer Thailand
Public Company Limited, in accordance with the US GAAP
standard to

- The Company’s auditor in the previous fiscal year

ending in the amount of = Baht., and will
have to make future payment from agreement of
the unfinished service in the previous fiscal year

ending in the amount of - Baht.

- Audit Company which associates with the Auditor,
person, or business operation which relates to
the auditor and to the Audit Company which
associates with the Auditor, in the previous fiscal

Baht., and

will have to make future payment from agreement

year ending in the amount of =

of the unfinished service in the previous fiscal

year ending in the amount of = Baht.

- Other company that is related to KPMG Phoomchai
in the previous fiscal year ending in the amount
of 970,000 Baht., and will have to make future
payment from agreement of the unfinished service
in the previous fiscal year ending in the amount

of - Baht.
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Register of Shareholders as at January 12, 2010

ahdun Bo - ana TWOURU  |% YoOTUDURUNMDHLA
No. Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares

SINGER (THAILAND) 116,370,000 43.10

2. wpngEiung 1na 27,005,500 10.00
MR. KITSANAN GAWALEE

3. UIsmanmIwg dan1InaauIIn Lﬁaﬁjaavgumaﬁnﬂ 14,565,300 5.39
THAI TRUST FUND MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.

4. 5UNANT NANTINE 3R (MVnzw) 13,489,000 4.99
KASIKORNBANK PCL.

5. V3 (lealnedseiudia d1ia 5,400,000 2.00
MUANG THAI LIFE ASSURANCE CO., LTD.

6. V3 Ineduifiens ain 5,056,170 1.87
THAI NVDR CO., LTD.

7. UBUNIA NIATNA 4,617,200 1.71
MR. NARONG WANGCHAROENWONG

8. UBBYT DVIRANA 4,018,500 1.49
MR. ANUTCHA AVEERANTSKUL

9. weswBy Mwwgidadlye 3,220,000 1.19
MR. THANATHIP PICHENGWANITCHOU

10, wening N3 2,845,900 1.05
MR. THAWEECHAT CHARANGKUN

1. nawuilda n39a3 aWEAn wANFIaiud 2,474,500 0.92
KRUNGSRI SPECIFIC FLEXIBLE FUND

12, wwgmd ineledsznns 2,400,000 0.89
MR. SUCHART KATETOPHAKARN

13. Welszyns BaTaun 2,221,100 0.82
MR. PRAYUT AURWATTANA

14, wwgndwy LAdIged 2,191,800 0.81
MR. SUTTHIPONG VESVARUT

15 wwium ounnnies 1,943,400 072
MRS. NANTHA RUNGNOPPHAKHUNSRI

16.  wwgind Lty 1,922,600 0.71
MR. SUWIT VAIYAVATJAMAI

17. WUAT NAUNT BNOY 1,800,000 0.67
MAJOR TITHAMPORN CHOMDATE

18. W AT WaNdl 1,689,500 0.63
MR. SAILESH PURSWANI

19. wedAny anaiigind 1,536,100 0.57
MR. VISHNU SKULPICHETRAT

20. URNTY HUe 1,507,500 0.56
MR. SOMCHAI YUENYONG

21, wwasys quuaan 1,420,000 053
MR. SARAWUT SUKHUMSWAT

22, WITUMANAINTEUTAUNTUMANRDARELAY 1,383,770 0.51
H.M. KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADEJ

23,  uwduing Wl 1,350,001 0.50
MR. CHAISIT BAIMAI

vanewg :  faopuaasadumdeyagieduiifuileqiuldan wwwsingerthaicoth deunisuszyasiinygiieviudszal v
Note : Shareholders will be able to check the updated shareholdings structure from www.singerthai.co.th before /

the annual shareholders' meeting.
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Organization: The structure of the Company’s organization consists of the board of directors, the Audit Committee, the

Nominating Committee, the Remuneration Committee, and the Management team.
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Scope of Functions and Responsibilities of the Company Directors

All directors of the Company shall perform their duties according to the laws, the objects and articles of the Company that

include the resolutions of the Shareholders meetings in good faith and take care to promote the interests of the company.

All the Board members shall consistently have accountability to the Shareholders protect the interests of Shareholders.

Additionally, information should be clearly, honestly and fully disclosed Shareholders.

The Board of Directors shall also be responsible for ensuring that the Management team is conducting the operations
of the Company in accordance with the policy set forth by its Major Shareholder, namely Singer (Thailand) B.V. The Company
affidavit has shown the names of duly authorized directors who is empowered to sign on behalf of the Company and
perform all the activities which bind the Company including litigation, defending in legal proceedings, exercising other rights
in court, performing juristic acts and certifying documents. The Board not only appoints but also reserved the right to revise
the names of duly authorized directors of the Company. To ensure efficiency in Management functions, the Company’s

Board of Directors has to delegate the Management team to run and manage the Company’s business.

Scope of Functions and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

The Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting no.172" on November 12", 2008 which the Audit Committee has also

attended had the resolution in regulating the scope of functions and responsibilities of the Audit Committee as follows:-

1. Review the Company’s financial reporting process to ensure accuracy and adequacy.

2. Ensure the suitability and effectiveness of internal control and internal audit procedures, and determine the internal
audit office’s independence, as well as to approve the appointment, rotation and removal, and performance
development and appraisal of the Chief of Internal Audit.

Ensure compliance with securities and exchange laws, SET regulations, and relevant laws.
Consider, screen and nominate the Company’s external auditor and also recommend remuneration of such
external auditor, as well as meeting with the external auditor without management team at least once a year.

5. Consider the accurate and complete disclosure of Company information in case of connected transactions or
potential conflicts of interest to ensure such information is reasonable and profitability for the company.

6. Prepare a report on the Committee’s supervision of business for disclosure in the annual report, to be signed by
Chairman of the Audit Committee and will contain the information following by regulation of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand.

7. Perform tasks assigned by the Board and with the approval of the Committee.

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Managing Director

From resolution of the Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting in which the Audit Committee had also attended, the
scope of authority and responsibilities of the Managing Director had been stipulated as follows:-

The Managing Director shall have the powers to carry out the acts as authorized by the Company’s Board of
Directors subject to regulations and articles of association of the Company. Such authorization shall not be granted in a
manger enabling such Managing Director to approve the transactions he/she may have conflict, interest or any other conflict
of interest with the Company or its affiliates.

The scope of powers and duties of the Managing Director are as follows:

1) The Managing Director is in charge in the approval of loan or any credit of the Company within the limit of Baht

300 Million per transaction or its equivalent. ~
2) To carry out, manage, conduct normal businesses of the Company, and to grant approval of normal transagtca L/
of the Company such as purchase of goods, vehicles, materials, tools, equipment, appliances, approva o
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expenses, sale, hire-purchase, write-off (subject to the policy and procedure of the Company) and employment
of consultants in various aspects, value of each transaction of which is not more than Baht 30 Million or its
equivalent.

3) To carry out, manage and conduct the businesses of the Company in accordance with the business policy, plan

H Annual Report 2009
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and strategy approved by the board.

4) To authorize or assign other person deemed appropriate by the Managing Director to do the duties on the
Managing Director's behalf in connection with necessary and reasonable matters at the discretion of the
Managing Director, subject to the laws and articles of association of the Company.

5) To summarize the results of operation for submission to the Board of Directors.

6) The duty to set up the corporate structure in organization charts, administration of the Company’s affairs, and
management that includes all details of selection process, training, employment and cancellation of employment
of the Company’s employees.

7) To perform other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors from time to time.

However, the powers and duties of the Managing Director authorized above shall not include the power and/or
substitution of such power in approving any transaction the Managing Director or his/her substitute has a conflict (according
to the articles of association of the Company, and the regulations prescribed by the Office of the Securities and Exchange
Commission), interest or any other conflict of interest with the Company or its affiliates. The transactions of such nature
shall be submitted to the meeting of Board of Directors and/or shareholders meeting (as the case may be) for approval, as

prescribed by the Company’s articles of association or relevant laws.

Appointment of the Company Directors and Management Executives
Company Directors

The Company has the Nominating Committee responsible for selection of suitable persons to become the Company’s
Directors and Chairman, and SINGER (THAILAND) B.V., the major shareholder with shareholding of 43.10% will propose

suitable person to the annual ordinary shareholders’ meeting for consideration.
Management Executives

The Company has policy in the appointment of specialized sub-committee to be appointed as per each requirement.
Since the Company’s organization structure is not too complicated, the Company realizes that, at present, all considerations
and decision makings can be efficiently executed as the Board of Directors and the Management Executives can make

considerations on candidate’s selection by using rules, experiences, visions, and competency.

For the Directors’ term, the Chairman of the Board will submit for consideration during every annual shareholder’s
meeting, and one third of the Directors will have to resign as a rule. New Directors will then be selected as per the
shareholders’ resolutions by following procedures below:

1. Each shareholder shall have one vote for each share

2. Each shareholder may exercise all the votes he has under (1), elect of several persons as directors but he may

not allot votes to any such person at any number.

3. The persons who receive the highest votes in their respective one of the votes shall be selected as director at

the number equal to the number of directors of the company. In the event of equal votes among the persons
elected in order of respective high numbers of votes, which exceed the number of directors of the company,

election shall be made by casting vote the Chairman.

Director and Management Remuneration in Year 2009
Directors’ remuneration: The Company’s directors receive relatively reasonable remuneration. The shareholder’s
meeting approves the remuneration of the directors. Directors who serve in the Audit Committee also receive addi

remuneration accordingly.
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Management’s remuneration: Remuneration of the Management has been in line with the policy established by the

Company’s major shareholder and commensurate with the Company’s business performance and individual work performance.
In 2009, the Company paid remuneration for Directors and Management as follows:

1. Monetary Remuneration

E Annual Report 2009

Directors’ Remuneration Fee

Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj Chairman of the Board 350,000 350,000
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Director 350,000 350,000
Mr. Christopher John King Director 325,000 325,000
Mr. Sara Lamsam* Director 325,000 81,250
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat™* Director - 162,500

Total 1,350,000 1,268,750

Mr. Sara Lamsam has tendered his resignation effective on February 27, 2009
**  Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat has been appointed as Director on May 13, 2009
Note: Management acting as a director does not get any remuneration

Management’s Remuneration Fee

Year 2008 Year 2009

ltem
Amount (Baht) Amount (Baht)

Management team members
(Salary, Bonus and Incentive) 7 26,076,756.- 7 30,574,151.-

2. Other Remuneration

Year 2008 Year 2009

It
= Amount (Baht) Amount (Baht)

Provident Fund contribution paid by the Company to
Management team members 4 490,665.- 4 687,600.-

Use of Inside Information for Personal Gain

(Details are shown in Note 2 in the report of The Principles of Good Corporate Governance.)

Internal Control

At the 180" Company Directors meeting, attended by Audit Committee members, held on 24 February 2010. Discus-
sions include evaluation of the Audit Committee Reports and exclusive questioning from the Directors. The meeting can
be summarized as follows: The Board of Directors and Audit Committee members held the same opinion in all discussion
matters.

e Control and Internal Audit Systems

The Company has set up the Internal Audit and Control Operations of the Company to be in accordance with the
laws and related regulations by establishing the Internal Audit Department and Legal Department. These departments are
responsible for auditing the Company’s operations to be in accordance with the Company’s objectives and following strictly
on all related laws.

The Company also establishes the Hire Purchase Risk Management Department to evaluate risks concerning gl \{/
approvals as well as the managing of hire purchase credit controls to be of good quality. po)
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The Internal Audit Department has also implemented its risk assessment process to sequencing the important points
that should be audited in every department and including the continuous follow up on results.

Report of The Principles of Good Corporate Governance
1. Rights of Shareholders

The Company’s Board of Directors set out a policy on corporate governance in order to enhance transparency of
the Company’s operations and achieve greater confidence of shareholders, investors and other related parties. The Board
is committed to the principles of good governance by recognizing the importance of control and internal audit systems and
ensuring that the Management implements the Company’s policies efficiently and to the best interests of the shareholders
within legal requirements and business ethics.

The Board of Directors of the Company has assured that shareholders are treated equally. On arrangement of the
shareholders’ meeting, the Company’s Board of Directors realized the shareholders’ rights on receiving information from
the Company that were correct, adequate, on time, and equitable, for shareholders’ decision making in the meeting. In all
meeting, the Company had sent notice of meeting with completed documents for the meeting with complete and adequate
information, including the Company’s Board of Directors’ comments in each agenda to the Company’s registrar for delivery
to shareholders in more advanced time at least 14 days as stipulated by law. The Company also published information
concerning the meeting agenda in advance through the Company’s website, invite the shareholders to propose agenda(s) of
2010 Annual General Shareholder’s Meeting following by Company regulation. This was to open opportunity for shareholders
to study details thoroughly. Venue of the meeting was carefully chosen to make it convenient for shareholders to attend
and exercise their rights. Proxy form was also provided in a notice calling shareholders’ meeting in order that a shareholder
could authorize another person to attend the meeting and vote on his/her behalf if he/she wished.

The shareholders’ meeting was called and conducted in accordance with the provisions laid down by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. In 2009 annual ordinary shareholders’ meeting 7 directors of the Company attended the previous
shareholders’ meeting. Some directors were absent due to their engagements abroad while other directors who represented
the major shareholders were domiciled in the USA. Nevertheless, they all received the agenda including other related
information for review. Those who always attended the shareholders’ meeting included the Chairman of the Board,
Chairman of Audit Committee, Managing Director, Controller and Finance Director, Management as well as external Auditors
as they were willing to answer any questions raised by the shareholders. In all the shareholders’ meetings, the Chairman
of the meeting allowed sufficient time for the shareholders to express their views and/or ask any questions concerning the
agenda and other Company’s business. Queries and comments made by the participants of shareholders’ meeting were
also recorded in the minutes of such meeting.

2. Equal right to shareholders

The Company has its process to make sure that all shareholders will receive information correctly, adequately, on
time, and equally concerning on the meeting date, agendas, and details in each agenda for their decision making in the
meeting. The Company’s notice of meeting with attached documents for the meeting includes complete and adequate
information will be delivered to shareholders in advanced of more than stipulated by law. The Company also publishes
information on meeting agendas in advanced in the Company’s website prior to the documents’ delivery in order to give
opportunity to shareholders the chance to thoroughly study in details. In case shareholders cannot attend the meeting, proxy
can be given to other person to attend the meeting and vote. The Company also proposes Independent Directors as proxy,
and proxy form will be supplied so that shareholders can indicate direction of their votes. In all meeting, the Company’s
Board of Directors realizes in equal treatment to shareholders by not proposing new agenda without prior notification in
advanced. The Company’s Board of Directors’ appointment, voting will be done individually.

Following are the measures worked out by the Company to prevent the conflict of interests and insider abuses:-

e Items that may lead to conflict of interests will be considered thoroughly by the Board of Directors and based
on the applicable provisions of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Company has presented the said items in
its annual report and Form 56-1

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

H Annual Report 2009




5

(o2}

shaouds:oU 2552

Insvasomsiiorulia:msvoms

Shareholding Structure and Management

3. unumiisuldidy

vitminsiwuaduulounsaesudsm Tmﬂ‘(ﬁmwdﬂﬁzysiaﬁw%maoﬁjﬁdau‘lﬁ@avmn@u IﬂdwazLﬂuﬁﬁdauiﬁLﬁﬂnWﬂTu

Fun wiinvuuazfuiniszesuisnuazuisnges visfdiduldifonisuen ldud gndn Wanil anasguasniteeudusg
Weades iesenuismasemindeussatvayuanifisulfifosieg Seazaiianusmisalunsugedusazadromlslii

—

=b.

a o

visn Feadndunsadvanudusaluszsreiveuism fivisnasufifeadormuaresngrainsuazngssifeudng ¢
fiiuatias Lﬁa‘[ﬁﬁwﬁmaoﬁﬁdau‘lmﬁﬂmdwﬁﬁ%’ummuaaﬂwﬁ LU m‘s*?‘iu%ﬁm‘lﬁ%’uﬂizmmﬁmﬁamuazmwﬁmé’ﬂmﬁ
yindinauauenIsinsduasesiuilan @eu) 3 etandeniulud 2546 uazd 2550 Uszneudae nsdavhasnmiiuiud
1ﬁgnﬁmmungwmﬂ mﬂmwmﬁuﬁwLLa:u%msﬁL‘fluﬁﬁwiaﬁjﬁiﬂﬂ LLazmﬂ%ﬁ’cyiywﬁLﬂuﬁﬁmiargu%‘[m Toumseviindenu
%’uﬁmawiaﬁaﬂmmz;ﬁuﬁnﬂ U%ﬁmﬁc;]uEﬂﬁu‘%miﬁagaﬂmamﬂmﬁwﬁ FesutndesSunasnrudaiauauussaeg Tasdundi
Call Center aNuLRTAAGD 0-2234-7171

9 LA 1 v ' g: v a o v v 5 l H v v LY a o v o ! a v al
swugddulddennndu vegnd v3smas Wil gude §ievu asensumineu vismldldauddeansueei

sauldidennngn Tgldfmuaduulowvellugfiofuimaudsn waslduanliuifuimamniuiiensuuazdenengmineu
Tagawrzwmiineudiepsuazmasuin delininouuisngnawdilaussujsfildedregndes Tudisuan visnldfidednam
Toq Tuidseiiisaiugudonaniad

4. midawesdayauazanulussls

U3 fmunlénsweunsdoyauaznsiessvesesdnsdunilsluulouendnuessim laslddalrleinasyusniug
uazdaanIoedng dadumbseuiasifusmunuuiom uazibufanaresenindedanis TunwaﬁammazL?meﬂﬁagauﬁ dtiaviu
Haonu masputindeszindnnsndinly Tlanudaeu waclussls arenautiemivguaiieliuiladnuism dmsdiunis
flidadataivualag sasnszestudfndnninduazaaiandnning visn 16dsnAanssy visnaanzidsunugaimu
(Opportunity Day) Lﬁaﬁﬁmuaﬁaga LATHAUSENAUNTTEILTEM S nsulasana 4 /2552 uazwalsznaunistl 2552 Teun
unAesned faonu uazfesnazu viEm lEfnsaweanssaumanaznsnudoyanienisidustvasuiu gndes uaznielu
fmuanaiingmineimun Wsliusmideyauazdnansiansansneg sesuisnivgamu §iedu dniwsed uazdszanau
ily ﬁu’oﬁﬁjamummsnﬁmﬁiawmﬂmuﬁaﬂdn‘lﬁﬁ NUBLATINIANA 0 2352 4777 fe 4727 w38 e-mail address:
chank@singerthai.co.th

ANENIINNITLSEN Aszminfenssndfiuazanusuiaseulunismivgualisssunianisduzesuism idavhau
fityamedigndesasuin Tusela sunsdunnzssisnuasuitvges uazarssumanan1sduivnngluseeuyssdd
sumsdudsnandmidumusnasgiunsindisusesialy Tasdsnldulsuetudtmanzauuastoujifedwasiians uazld

aaa

gasfiflaagvsziass TauasUssnunsiiaigalunsdoi ueimslamedoyadidyosraiisamslunainsmgusznausuns
Wy wisifudseleminedfeduuas famuinly fezldsunnudeyaiiuaasguznatunszianmssidunuiinsuiuiuaiouss
gumaEaNNe §1MuAMNIIBITIBUNIINIRY Yengedlussauainniuinsouresaniznssanisfe e uniensduly
TeuLsEIT

Tunsil AaurnIsumsvssmliussiornenIsnnInTeasy Sesznaudinssunisfiianududass LLatlsiLﬂuﬁgu%wﬁi
Lflugﬁ,@LLaLﬁmﬁuc-qmmwmaﬁwmumamsﬁuuazs:unmuquma‘[u ANNLAUTDIAIZNTINNIATIVNOL Lﬁ'mf“fuﬁaof:ﬂswng’[u
TeuradauznIINNIATIIRaLE LA i TuTseulssdudn ansnIInIUTEN ﬁm’mLﬁu'jﬁwumugumﬂumaw%ﬁw
Imm’magﬂui:é\’uﬁmwa‘[a LLa:mmina%wmwL‘ﬁaﬁuaﬂﬁoﬁLwaaﬁiaﬂ'sﬂuL%aﬁa1ﬁ°nawummﬁumaou?ﬁwLm:u%ﬁmjaﬂ o
ufl 31 Furan 2552

5. ANMNIURATOUTAIAUZNTINATG

nssnmIviEndesfianiidulumangrany Tagussasd uasdotvduaeswisn asensunfnUszgniiieduiieainu
Fadnd gadauazszdinszeinmwatsslonivisn nssumssisiianusuinsevsegieulasasinane dufiusulasinewa
Usrlepilvaefiieviu Inmadawsdeysdaiaeuatwgniosasviuuazlysels anznssunsuismlduisfnmuuimsaasdeis

UrdnRsmsunIsnnsusEneanzifiou auuumwsssnaananninduvelseinalne

flagrundidnadiduianissesussh aclddunmsguusiuamenisdiiiugsiaanussm SINGER (THAILAND) B.V. Foifluijfie
wunslng wifiazimsniaugualasauznssunisuism Whedansufoanstddulymauloue uaznagnszesuism wiew
onpaliidUFnm uaziihdainanmiheurssinedanis fslunmsdanmsudnivesiimduntiiiluanusviinzoulasasees
odans anznssunslédalissmiszuunmsmuaunelu marsessunely saieimsfamumsduiumsiudasdonan
stwmhanelumsUszgaauznIsinsLsim

SINGER

AT HOME WORLDWIDE




Shareholding Structure and Management
Inspasonistioriula:Msvdons

e Insider abuses

- Executives of the Company are required to report any change in their securities holding to the Securities
Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as per Article 59 of Securities and Exchange
Act (B.E. 2535).

H Annual Report 2009

- Executives or other personnel are not allowed to abuse inside corporate information and refrain from trading the
Company’s securities within one month prior to the Company’s financial statements going public.

3. Stakeholders’ Rights

It is the policy of the Company that all stakeholders’ rights and interest are adequately protected, be it internal
stakeholders, namely the Company’s staff and executives including its subsidiaries or external stakeholders namely
customers, creditors, related government agencies and other parties. The reason is that the Company realizes that
our stakeholders’ support is needed to strengthen its competitiveness and maximize profits in the long run. Thus, the
Company complies with the relevant laws as well as rules and regulations in order to effectively cover its stakeholders’
rights. Company received certificate and medals from the Office of the Consumer Protection Board (OCPB) in 3 areas at
once, namely for correct product labeling, product and service advertising, as well as contracts and agreements, that are
fair to consumers. The Company has the central service in receiving all complaints and suggestions called ‘Call Center” at
telephone number 0-2234-7171.

For all groups of stakeholders including customers, business partners, creditors, competitors, as well as employees,
the Company considered equal treatment to all groups. This had been stipulated as policy in the manual for the Company’s
Management, and published to all management for acknowledgement, and relaying to all employees especially for sales
employees, and field operators. This was to inform all employees to understand and perform correctly. In previous, the
Company had no dispute concerning business competitors.

4. Information disclosure and transparency

The Company stipulates the information disclosure and corporate communication as one of the Company’s main
policy. The Company’s Investor Relations Unit has been set up to serve as a link between the Management and the share-
holders, investors, securities analysts and other related parties in terms of communication channel and disclosure of infor-
mation, and to ascertain that the Company complies with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Act as well as other
relevant laws. Furthermore the company joined to participate with the activity of Opportunity Day in order to provide the
Company information, the operating performance for Q4 and Year 2009 to securities analysts, investors and mass media.
In preceding years, the financial reports and other information submitted by the Company have been found as accurate,
complete and timely.

For corporate information, all shareholders, investors, securities analysts and other interested parties can contact the
Company’s Investor Relations Unit at telephone number 0-2352-4777 Ext. 4727 or e-mail address: chank@singerthai.co.th

The Board of Directors is responsible for the Company’s financial statements and other information as shown in
the annual report. Such financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally — accepted accounting standards
and other reporting requirements, and also significant information to support the financial statements which are adequately
provided. Quality of the financial statements’ report is under the responsibility of the Company’s Board of Directors in the
financial statements of the annual report.

The Audit Committee has been assigned to comment on the quality of financial reports and effectiveness of the
control system in the Audit Committee’s report, which also goes into the Company’s annual report.

The Board of Directors thought that control and internal audit systems of the Company has proven satisfactory and hence
the Consolidated and Company Financial Statements as at December 31, 2009 presented accurate and reliable information.

5. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Company’s directors are obliged to perform their duties in accordance with applicable laws, objects and articles
of associations including the shareholders’ meeting resolutions in good faith and with proper care to promote the Company’s
best interests. Directors are also accountable to the Company’s shareholders and ensure full disclosure of accurate
complete information to the investors. The Company’s directors observe the Code of Best Practice for Directors of
Companies as provided by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Currently, while the Company’s major shareholder - Singer (Thailand) B.V. has a say in the direction of the Company’s
operations, the Board of Directors supervises the Management to ensure that the policies and strategies laid down by the
Company have been put into practice and that the Management has implemented effective control and reporting systems to
monitor the Company’s performance. The Board reviews the Company’s operating results in board meetings.

The Board of Directors of the Company is made up of eight persons: two directors representing major shareholders,
two Executive Directors and four Independent Directors, therefore the numbers of Independent Director represented 50% of
total Board of Directors, following by regulation of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and thus strikes a fair balance in the board’s
composition. At present two of the following three Directors’ signatures namely Mr. Gavin John Walker, Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
and Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn with the seal of the Company, will represent and legally bind the Company.

The Board Chairman is an Independent Director (by definition of the Stock Exchange of Thailand) and is not related
to Management members. The Chairman is not the same person who holds Managing Director position in the Company.
While the Board is responsible for formulating the Company’s policies and charting a direction, it is Management who
engages the day-to-day operations of the Company

Board meetings are normally held every quarter to review the Company’s business. However, an extra board meeting
can be called if necessary. Before each Board meeting, all directors will be sent a written notice together with the agenda
and other related documents. All Directors are free to express their opinions in the meeting. In 2009, the Board had 7
meetings, with 1 shareholders’ meeting. The Board attendances in the shareholders’ meeting and Board of Directors’
meetings are listed below:-

e

Attendance in the meeting (Time) / Year

General Director | Committee | Commitee | Committee

1. Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj Apr. 07 - Apr. 10 1 77 = = 2/2
2. Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda **** Apr. 08 - Apr. 10 1 77 3/4 2/2 2/2
3. Mr. Christopher John King Apr. 07 - Apr. 10 1 5/6 3/4 2/2 2/2
4. Mr. Stephen H. Goodman * *** Apr. 08 - Apr. 11 = -/7 = = =
5. Mr. Tobias Josef Brown * Apr. 09 - Apr. 12 = -/7 = = =
6. Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat ** Apr. 09 - Apr. 11 = 4/4 2/2 = =
7. Mr. Gavin John Walker Apr. 09 - Apr. 12 1 3/7 = 2/2 =
8. Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet *** Apr. 07 - Apr. 10 1 3/7 = = =
9. Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Apr. 09 - Apr. 12 1 77 = = =
10. Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn Apr. 09 - Apr. 12 1 77 = = =
Note: * Directors represent the major shareholders and reside in the USA and Hong Kong.

** Appointed as Director on May 13", 2009
** Resigned as Director on December 14, 2009
***  Resigned as Director on February 24, 2010

Hkkkk

Audit Committee who has adequate knowledge and experience to audit the financial reports.

Chandler & Thong-Ek Law Offices Ltd., the Company’s legal advisor, clearly recorded minutes of the meeting and
comments raised by Directors in writing, and kept at the Company as reference for Directors, other related persons.

The Company’s Board of Directors has appointed Ms. Chanthornjira Kongtongsmut to be the Company’s
secretary who has proper qualification and experience to take responsibility in monitoring the Company to comply to the
rules and the Company’s regulations and also in line with the principles of corporate good governance to allow effective
management. The Company’s secretary also had a formal training on Corporate Secretary Development Program which
organized by Thai Listed Companies Association by the support of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Thai Company’s
secretary Association

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Shareholding Structure and Management
Inspasonistioriula:Msvdons

Sub-committee
Sub-committees have been appointed to help monitor and supervise various affairs of the company as follows:

Audit Committee: Set up to assist the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee comprises 3 members, all of
whom are Independent Directors. The Chairman must have the auditing and financial qualifications according to the level

H Annual Report 2009
|_\

stipulated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. He must have adequate knowledge and experience to audit the financial
reports. The Audit Committee held a total of 4 regular meetings in 2009 and produced reports to the Company’s Board of
Directors according to the assigned scopes and responsibilities.

Remuneration Committee: Set up on May 16, 2003, the committee has 3 members, 2 of whom are independent,
non-executive members, with 1 executive member to allow greater convenience and versatility. The committee is responsible
for reviewing the remuneration of the Board of Directors and making recommendations accordingly. The review is made
in reference to the information prepared by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and in comparison with remuneration of other
stock listed companies taking into consideration size of registered capital, net profit and current remuneration package, in
order to arrive at appropriate and fair remuneration structure. Information pertaining to remuneration of company directors
is published in the annual report.

Nominating Committee: Set up on February 25, 2005, the committee has 3 members, all of whom are Indepen-
dent Directors and have responsibility in selecting qualified individuals and proposing their names to the Board of Directors
for necessary consideration.

Qualications of Independent Directors

The Company has determined that the minimum qualifications of Independent Directors must be equivalent to the
minimum specifications stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission or Stock Exchange of Thailand. These
qualifications are as follows:

1. Holding not more than 1% of the number of all voting shares in the Company including shares held by related
individuals in the company, its parent company, subsidiaries, afliates or any juristic entities that may be in conict.
In case of being a member of the Audit Committee, shareholding right is limited only to 0.5%.

2. Taking no part in the management, and not being an employee, advisor earning regular salary or person who has
controlling power over a company, its parent company, subsidiary, afliate or juristic entity that may be in conict
for at least 2 years prior to receiving the appointment.

3. Not being related by blood or legal registration such as being parent, spouse, sibling, daughter or son, including
the spouse of his or her child who is company executive, major shareholder, person with controlling power over
the Company or person nominated as executive or someone with controlling power over the Company or its
subsidiary.

4. Having no business relationship with the company, juristic entity or person that is in violation to requirements
stated by the Securities and Exchange Commission in the related transaction category, which covers professional
services, trade relationships and all kinds of business engagements unless necessary and appropriate and must
not occur on regular basis. Approval is needed from the Company’s Board of Directors with unanimous deci-
sion.

5. Not being a director appointed to represent a company’s director, major shareholder or shareholder, who is
connected to the Company’s major shareholder unless appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors to make
decisions pertaining to a company, parent company, subsidiary, afliate or juristic entity that may be in conict in
a committee format.

6. Not being a director appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors to make decisions for a company, parent
company, subsidiary, afliate or juristic entity that may be in conict.

7. Not being a director in a parent company, subsidiary and afliate.

)

8. Being able to perform the duties and express opinions or report the results of duties assigned by the Company’s
Board of Directors freely without being under any inuence of company executives or major shareholders )

lated persons or relative of such individuals. X
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Audit Committee’s Report
SIEUOIUANU:NSSUNISASODaDU

The Audit Committee of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited consists of three independent non-executive
members as follow:

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Chairman
Mr. Christopher John king Member
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat Member

Mr. Vorawoot Anankittipong serves as secretary to the Audit Committee. All members of the Audit Committee
are qualified based on the standard requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Audit Committee has been assigned by the Board of Directors to perform the responsibility in overseeing
the company’s consolidated financial report and financial transaction in complying with standardized business accounting
practices, thus, determining that the Financial Reports are well presented in accordance with the general accepted
accounting standards. The Committee is also responsible for recommendation to review the Internal Controls and
Internal Audit procedures designed to assure for the sufficiency and clarification of the disclosed information to comply
with accounting standards and applicable laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Committee
is authorized in obtaining and proposing the company’s Auditor. To advise the Company to do the Related Business
Transaction Reports to reports the Board of Directors Meeting on quarterly basis, and other undertakings as instructed

by the Board in order to recognize and abide with business ethics, transparency and accountability.

During the year 2009, the Audit Committee held four meetings with Internal Auditor, External Auditors from
KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited, the Management team and Board of Directors including with the meeting with the
External Auditors without the attendance of the management team to ensure that the Quarterly and Annual Financial
Statements have been prepared in accordance with relevant laws and regulations, and that significant transactions are
properly recorded, adequately disclosed and presented in compliance with correct accounting principles. The Committee
reported all of the Committee meetings to the Board, the main points of which are summarized below:

e Review the Quarterly 2009 and Year-End Reports before submitting to the Board of Directors.

e Review internal audit report and risk management for assessing the adequacy of internal control; the
Committee agreed that the internal control system was appropriate and effective for business environment
with no important discrepancy found in the internal control system

e Follow up the progress and recommend the IT project.

e Review and advise the Internal Auditors to improve their performances.

e Recommend the system to improve the Credit Control the system of account checking process and
customer monitor program.

e Follow up the company’s plan to manage with the maturity loans and Debt rescheduling.

e Recommend and advise the Management in Advance for VAT.

e Consider the 2009 audit plan of Internal Audit Department with suggestions and remarks.

For the fiscal year 2010, the Audit Committee has once again recommended KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited
(Mrs. Wilai Buranakittisopon and/or other auditors) to be the company’s external auditor to the Board of Directors for
nomination to the shareholders’ meeting for approval.

February 19", 2010
On behalf of the Audit Committee

iy s

(Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda)

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Board of Directors’ Duties on Financial Disclosure
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Board of Directors’ Duties on

Financial Disclosure
SWEJDWUﬂCﬂU§UWCIDOUUO\)H[U:ﬂSSUﬂﬁSCiOSWEJDWUﬂWDﬂWSIﬁU

The Board of Directors is responsible for the company’s consolidated financial statements and its affiliates as
shown in the annual report. Such financial statements are prepared in accordance with the generally — accepted
accounting principles by selecting the appropriate accounting policy that has been generally practiced and using

careful consideration with the best estimation. Important financial disclosure has been adequately provided in the
notes to the financial report.

The Audit Committee which consists of non executive Directors has been assigned to comment on the quality
of financial reports and effectiveness of the internal control system in Audit Committee’s report, which is also
included in the Company’s annual report.

The Board of Directors concludes that the internal control system in general of the Company has proved to

be satisfactory and provides accurate and reliable information to the Company’s consolidated financial statements
and its affiliates as of December 31, 2009.

N /
Admiral M.« e>T —
M.L. Usni Pramoj Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
Chairman of the Board Managing Director

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Audit Report of Certified Public Accountant

SO UYOLWEDUUNYBSUDUNIC

To the Shareholders of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31% December 2009, and
the related statements of income, changes in equity and cash ows for the year then ended of Singer Thailand Public
Company Limited and its subsidiaries, and of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, respectively. The Company’s
management is responsible for the correctness and completeness of information presented in these nancial statements.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these nancial statements based on my audits. The consolidated and
separate nancial statements of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries, and of Singer Thailand
Public Company Limited, respectively, for the year ended 31* December 2008 were audited by another auditor whose

report dated 25" February 2009 expressed an unqualied opinion on those statements.

I conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
| plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the nancial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
nancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signicant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall nancial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a

reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and separate nancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the nancial positions as at 31% December 2009 and the results of operations and cash ows for the year then
ended of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries, and of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited,

respectively, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

W B

(Wilai Buranakittisopon)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 3920

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
24 February 2010

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Balance Sheets

nu Sui 31 suoAu 2552 1a: 2551
As at 31" December 2009 and 2008

(un : Baht)
- PUNSIBUSOU DUMSIBUIRWEIDMS
aunswe hU'me] Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements
Assets Note 2552 2551 2552 2551

2009 2008 2009 2008

Aunswevyu i
Current assets
WBURALAZI1EMITBUYINSUER 5 283,633,107 281,193,706 279,478,395 278,146,102

Cash and cash equivalents

gnvilroutstiiasuimundisznelundsd 6 836542163 954443145 836542163 954443145
Current portion of installments receivable

§ﬂﬂﬁ5u 7 72,070,599 83,607,664 71,868,468 83,419,900
Other receivables

gnviifansiiisdesiu 4 - 52,965 146,523 150,777
Amount due from related parties

FuMadmae 8 200,832,970 222,187,613 200,742,827 222,152,447
Inventories

Funin ﬁmgu Feudu 4 34,613,048 36,975,144 34,592,842 36,972,430
Other current assets

‘ﬂuﬁuﬂ%'wﬁmguﬁﬂu 1,427,691,887 1,578,460,237 1,423,371,218 1,575,284,801
Total current assets

Funswd laivayuiTou

Non-current assets

gnwﬁﬁauﬁﬁz 6 223,849,791 356,577,029 223,849,791 356,577,029
Installments receivable

Suasuluyisndos 9 - - 5,193,400 5,193,400
Investments in subsidiaries

Lﬁuaonui:ﬂ:ﬂwaﬁu 10 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -

Other long-term investment

ity 81A19 Ll,a:qﬂﬂinfl 11 248,298,823 284,519,020 248,272,550 284,519,020
Property, plant and equipment

ANTTIBEWNTIN 14,888,194 19,816,534 14,888,194 19,816,534
Prepayment for outlet leases

Runswdlaifisau 12 20,937,147 21,386,622 20,937,147 21,386,622
Intangible assets

funswdlaivauSoudu - 13310 - 13310
Other non-current assets

‘s’mﬁuﬂ%'m‘fla‘im!uﬁau 508,973,955 683,312515 513,141,082 687,505,915
Total non-current assets

FmFUNSNE 1,936,665,842 2,261,772,752 1,936,512,300 2,262,790,716
Total assets

nnawgUsznausumIduiiudunilezassunsduil
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheets (Continued) £
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As at 31" December 2009 and 2008 E
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huaUIIa-aOUUODWﬂOﬁU hUTUth Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

Liabilities and Equity Note 2552 2551 2552 2551
2009 2008 2009 2008

nﬁﬁunyuﬁyu

Current liabilities
Buibnifuiydsunansuaz Sufiusssdu
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from

INEATUNTEU 13 8385456 742,013,844 8385456 742,013,844
financial institutions
Wniinnsdn 4,14 153,194,005 179224044 152121982 178,330,868
Trade accounts payable
Wniihansiiiedeeiu 4 16,847,989 18,808,352 18,691,440 21,123,620

Accounts payable to related parties
Sufusrereniiteimuagrsznelunisd
Current portion of long-term loans

mﬂ’tm”ﬁzyzywﬁuﬂ;onwﬁﬁzwﬁ 13 45,571,500 - 45,571,500 -
under debt rescheduling agreement
Bufifiuszazemiiteimuathszaelunded 13 - 426,630,000 - 426,630,000
Current portion of long-term loans
Buffuszuzduanfanmsifisdeeiy 4,13 - - 4,000,000 4,500,000

Short-term loans from related parties
nURUMNR U ITINTEY

fidermuagiszanelunied 13 932,822 653,820 932,822 653,820
Current portion of finance lease liability
nilfuvauiisudu 15 65,426,861 103,726,280 65,110,165 103,326,418

Other current liabilities

i‘wwﬁﬁumguﬁﬂu 290,358,633 1,471,056,340 294,813,365 1,476,578,570
Total current liabilities

wildulsinausou
Non-current liabilities
Sudfuszpzannnanndiuniatu
Long-term loans from financial institutions
mﬂﬁ”ﬁmmﬂ%’uﬂ;amsﬁﬁwﬁ 13 820,280,836 - 820,280,836 -
under debt rescheduling agreement
wﬁﬁumuﬁmmmﬁﬂmiﬁu 13 - 990,342 - 990,342
Finance lease liability
195095 UBALY ﬂwﬁﬂd’lutﬁamﬁﬂmmq 16 179,293,208 155,709,032 179,293,208 155,709,032
Provision for retirement costs
Wudseiuwineu 8,201,361 10,333,933 8,201,361 10,333,933
Employee security deposits
ﬂﬂdvgutﬁuﬂ:ﬂuwﬁm’lu 22 103,963,142 113,787,452 = 103,963,142 113,787,452
Provident funds

i‘mmﬁﬁu‘l&inquﬁﬂu 1,111,738,547 280,820,759 1,111,738,547 280,820,759
Total non-current liabilities

i'mwﬁﬁu 1,402,097,180 1,751,877,099 1,406,551,912 1,757,399,329
Total liabilities

mnﬂmqﬂizna‘u\mmiLGuLﬂumuwﬁwmaumsL‘Suﬂ N
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. /
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Balance Sheets (Continued)

nu Sui 31 suoAu 2552 1a: 2551
As at 31" December 2009 and 2008

(un : Baht)

. . . VUMSIDUSIU VUMSIBURWI:ADNS
huaUHaZaOUUODWﬂOH‘U I'ﬁU'\EJIhC] Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements
Liabilities and Equity Note 2552 2551 2552 2551

2009 2008 2009 2008

suvavgianiiu
Equity
- v
MUIUY 17

Share capital

nuamw:tﬂﬂu 283,500,000 283,500,000 283,500,000 283,500,000
Authorized share capital
nuﬁaanua:‘ﬁﬁi:uﬁ’) 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000
Issued and paid-up share capital

ALy

Additional paid-in capital
ddutﬁugaﬁhﬁumﬁm 18 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000
Premium on ordinary shares
wamlsfigalsiiinduase
Unrealised surpluses
NAANIINNTATIARUNSNE 11 105,507,332 117,367,280 105,507,332 117,367,280
Revalation differences on assets
ls (@10nu) szaw
Retained earnings (Deficit)
TANTIUED
Appropriated
nuﬁ’]immuﬂgﬂmﬂ 18 27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000
Legal reserve
VAUTEHN (92,938,670) (129,471,627)  (97,546,944) (133,975,893)
Deficit

Twsuvasgnaiu 534,568,662 509,895,653 529,960,388 505,391,387
Total equity

sumilfuuazsuzasfieiu 1,936,665,842 2,261,772,752 1,936,512,300 2,262,790,716
Total liabilities and equity

a & = a &
nswalIna UM INULTUEIUNINTB9IUN TN UYL
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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RUYINA Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

Note 2552 2551 2552 2551
2009 2008 2009 2008

wld

Revenues

Tuldann1sze 1,369,254,924 1,758,376,477 1,367,334,049 1,756,199,927
Revenue from sale of goods

ﬂamﬁﬂ%’ua’mmimm\iauﬁ’ﬁ: 449,337,558 499,037,689 449,337,558 499,037,689
Interest from installment sales

Telgdu 11 56,345,369 97,949,940 56,687,725 97,967,104
Other income

el 1,874,937,851 2,355,364,106 1,873,359,332 2,353,204,720
Total revenues

Anldiany

Expenses

@iunumﬂ 741,485,517 1,176,317,492 741,524,864 1,176,253,142
Cost of sales of goods

AlFaelunsze 20 764816242 907034056 763645298 905,939,023
Selling expenses

g Tunsusnis 21 231,282,852 247,773,827 230,763,016 247,583,251
Administrative expenses

ﬂ"mammu@'ﬁmi 22 31,261,751 30,563,816 31,261,751 30,563,816
Management benefit expenses

A Hae 1,768,846,362 2,361,689,191 1,767,194,929 2,360,339,232
Total expenses

fls (@0 riau&iuvguvmmsﬁuuazmﬁﬁu‘l" 106,091,489 (6,325,085) 106,164,403  (7,134,512)
Profit (loss) before finance costs and

income tax expense
ﬁu'vgumom‘s WNu 23 69,466,933 75,137,580 69,735,454 75,408,320
Finance costs
mls @) deunBiduls
Profit (loss) before income tax expense
MBSl 24 91,599 140,975 = =
Income tax expense

fls (@emu) swiud 36,532,957  (81,603,640) 36,428,949  (82,542,832)
Profit (loss) for the year

fls (10 daﬁuﬁ'uﬁugﬂu 25 0.14 (0.30) 0.13 (0.31)
Basic earnings (loss) per share

nnawgUsznausumaduiiudiuniszassunmadui
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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vulldaoMsivasuladiugougoowiioRu
Statements of Changes in Equity

ahnsuida:Uauaadun 31 suonAu 2552 lia: 2551
For the years ended 31* December 2009 and 2008

(Un : Baht)

YUNMSIDUSOU
Consolidated Financial Statements

Revaluation
differences
on assets

Legal Unappropriated
reserve (Deficit)

share capital | share premium

o &ouiAunu .
NUISoUARU Additional s (nanu) a:au
Noonna: aid-in capital Retained earnings/(Deficit) .
HNBINA|  suido . . SIS SoUgoUYOD
' e - whioRU
Note |53u§d and douiiu wacn\zmn[nsp r]UfﬁSO\) Tot;| . ‘uit
paid-up ey SIMAUNSWE | e | (enanuatau) quity

panAsvAe ® uil 1 uns1AN 2551 270,000000 225000,000 150320758 27,000,000 (47,867.987) 624,452,771
Balance at 1% January 2008
warfls @anu) fisolainguase
Unrealised gains (losses)
NIWiRU
Property
nswisuudasluyargisssugnaiileuly
mlanSemanu 11 2

(32,953,478) = = (82,953,478)
Net change in fair value transferred to profit or loss

Anldsugnivasonsnsulasassludusesiiiovu - - (32.953,478) - - (32.953,478)
Net expense recognised directly in equity

mmnuﬁm%’uﬂ - - - - (81,603,640) (81,603,640)
Loss for the year

s:mdqumamﬂlﬁu,azm“lﬁahaﬁ§u§ - (32,953,478) - (81,603,640) (114,557,118)

Total recognized income and expenses

panAYWAD o Sufl 31 uan 2551 270,000,000 225,000,000 117,367,280 27,000,000 (129,471,627) 509,895,653
Balance at 31" December 2008
warls @anu) fisolaiinguase
Unrealised gains (losses)
NIWiRU
Property
nswisuudasluyargisssugnaiileuly
ﬁw\liﬁ%ammnu 11 = = (11,859,948) = = (11,859,948)
Net change in fair value transferred to profit or loss

Aldsegnizasmenisulaonslusuzecgievu - - (11,859,948) - - (11.859,948)
Net expense recognised directly in equity

flsgmsud - - - - 36,532,957 36,532,957
Profit for the year

s:mdqumamﬂlﬁu,azm“lﬁahaﬁ§u§ - - (11,859,948) - 36,532,957 24,673,009
Total recognized income and expenses

INAILYAD U ‘i'u‘ﬁ 31 5uNAN 2552 270,000,000 225,000,000 105,507,332 27,000,000 (92,938,670) 534,568,662
Balance at 31° December 2009

N : = A &
wmﬂmﬁ;ﬁi:namumsLauLﬂumuwuwaNumimuu
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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vulaavNMsivdaundavlugdouvovwiioiu 2
. . N
Statements of Changes in Equity =
ahnsuicataugadun 31 suoAu 2552 1a: 2551 é-
For the years ended 31" December 2009 and 2008 [
(Un : Bahi) §:

oUMSKaWI:NDMS 73

Separate Financial Statements

S gouinunu ) . .
nuISouRU Additional s (xanu) a:au

Roonia: aid-in capital
ALUNBIRC 51s:180 . . surplus
Note | Issued and —— WamomNMsa | ygson gollavoass/
id- s maunswe ( a-a )
paid-up MUNOKLE nanua:al

yaFiu R i
. < . evaluation :

; egal

share capital | share premium Horences : grv Una(ppr?ipirtl;ated

on assets

Retained earnings/(Deficit) -
SOUadUUOL

wihiorRu
Total equity

HAAAILVIAD U ’a’uﬁ 1 AN31AN 2551 270,000,000 225,000,000 150,320,758 27,000,000 (51,433,061) 620,887,697
Balance at 1% January 2008
warls (@anu) fisolaiinduase
Unrealised gains (losses)
NIWRU
Property
nswisuudasluyadngisssagnaiileuly
mlansemanu 11 =

(32,953,478) = = (82,953,478)
Net change in fair value transferred to profit or loss

Anlsegnizasmonisulasasslusdusesiiiovu = = (32,953,478) = = (32,953.478)
Net expense recognised directly in equity

mmv;uﬂ*’m%’uﬂ - - - - (82542,832) (82542,832)
Loss for the year

mumumaosqﬂiﬁtu,az@iﬂﬁahm‘r‘i%ui - (32,953,478) - (82,542,832) (115,496,310)

Total recognized income and expenses

paRAYWAD o Sufl 31 Suan 2551 270,000,000 225,000,000 117,367,280 27,000,000 (133,975,893) 505,391,387
Balance at 31% December 2008
warls @anu) figolaiinduase
Unrealised gains (losses)
NIWRU
Property
nswisuudasluyadgisssagnaiileuly
ﬁﬂw%ammu 11 - - (11,859,948) = = (11,859,948)
Net change in fair value transferred to profit or loss

Alsegnizasenisulaonslusuzeciievu = = (11,859,948) = - (11,859,948)
Net expense recognised directly in equity

lssmsud - - - - 36428949 36,428,949
Profit for the year

mumumaosqﬂiﬁtu,az@iﬂﬁahm‘r‘i%ui - - (11,859,948) - 36,428,949 24,569,001
Total recognized income and expenses

ANAILYAD U ’J’uﬁ 31 5uAN 2552 270,000,000 225,000,000 105,507,332 27,000,000 (97,546,944) 529,960,388
Balance at 31° December 2009

nneUsznawumIduiiudiuvileressunisduil
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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vuns:Iauaa
Statements of Cash Flows

ahnsuicialaugadun 31 suoAu 2552 1a: 2551
For the years ended 31* December 2009 and 2008

(un : Baht)

VUMSIDUSIU VUMSIBURWI:ADNS
hU-]E."hq Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements
Note 2552 2551 2552 2551

2009 2008 2009 2008

NITUNSUNAINAINTTNAIUITY
Cash flows from operating activities
ls @eny) §msul 36,532,957  (81,603,640) 36,428,949  (82,542,832)

Profit (loss) for the year

EREDRE TN

Adjustments for

AudoNTIA 19,705,041 28,330,796 19,701,714 28,330,796
Depreciation

ARRImUL 13,442,407 18,364,067 13,442,407 18,364,067
Amortisation

ﬁuwﬂumomiﬁu 69,466,933 75,137,580 69,735,454 75,408,320
Finance costs

(fil3) MayuansanuaniAsuiissliiniuaie (675) 26,683 (675) 26,683
Unrealized (gain) loss on exchange rate

wﬁgmtmzwﬁmﬁﬂ%qw (NAUTIWNN9T) 47,091,617  (20,664,770) 47,091,617  (20,664,770)
Bad and doubtful debts expenses (reversal)

nﬁmwmsmLﬁaauﬁnﬁ'au@mmwua:Lﬁumﬂ (70,000,000)  (59,000,000)  (70,000,000)  (59,000,000)
Reversal of obsolete and damage inventory

ilsannssmmiteiiau e1ans LLa;‘:qﬂniﬂi (22,728289)  (60,862,288)  (22,728289)  (60,862,288)
Gain on disposals of property,plant and equipment

AYUIINMDaAURUA 121504988 137488965 121504988 137,488,965
Loss on repossesion

ﬁ‘hsaoLﬁu‘*mmﬂwﬁm'ml,ﬁamﬁﬂmmq (NAUT1BNT) 26,400,000 (6,800,000) 26,400,000 (6,800,000)
Provision for retirement cost (reversal)

dspsnaeUSuaTaNwTne 4,887,625 5,011,745 4,887,625 5,011,745
Provision for provident funds

il 91,599 140,975 - -

Income tax expense

246,394,203 35,570,113 246,463,790 34,760,686

nnawgUsznausumsduibudiuniszassunadui
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows (Continued) 5
N . 3
énsuiciadaugadun 31 suoAy 2552 na: 2551 &
For the years ended 31* December 2009 and 2008 S
c
(Un : Baht) &

DUMSIBUSOU DUMSIBUWDMS 75

RUYINA Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

Note

2552 2551 2552 2551
2009 2008 2009 2008

nMswasuuyas lufunswiuasnilfusiiveu

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

() nilHeutee 173,649,868 187,770,338 173,649,866 187,568,964
Installment receivables

() A (80,320,369)  (34,525/418)  (80,306,001)  (34,337,654)
Other receivables

gnwilfansiiisdeeiy 52,965 (52.965) 4254 (22.240)
Amount due from related parties

Fudipanie 91,354,643 67,365,472 91,409,620 67,400,638
Inventories

ﬁuw%’wﬁﬂgulﬁﬂuﬁu 2,007,308 11,382,876 2,349,398 11,382,868
Other current assets

funsndlainuiioudu 13310 - 13310 -
Other non-current assets

A8 RINTIN (8,839,899) (6,128,736) (8,839,899) (6,128,736)
Prepayment for outlet leases

Wniinnsdn (26,029,787) 107,266,312  (26,208,239) 107,416,141
Trade accounts payable

Wniinansfiiedesiu (1,960,363) 666435  (2432,180) 978,389
Accounts payable to related parties

wﬁﬁquuﬁﬂuﬁu (35,554,268)  (39,704,865)  (36,003,203)  (39.566,550)
Other current liabilities

ﬁi’mLau"hﬂt?jﬂwﬁ'ﬂd’mLﬁatﬂﬁﬂma’lq (2,815,824) (3,810,310) (2,815,824) (8,810,310)
Retirement benefit paid

Wudsziuwineu (2,132,572) (8,319,596) (2,132,572) (8,319,596)
Employee security deposits

f-hﬂnmv;ulﬁuazauwﬁ’nmu (14,711,935) (6,509,591)  (14,711,985) (6,509,591)
Provident funds paid

FuaSiSuls (270,295) (1,636,063) (471,598 (1,488,187)

Income tax paid

Rusngnaldananienssudniuenu 345,836,985 314,334,002 344,968,787 314,324,822

Net cash provided by operating activities

ninewgUsznausumIduiudunilezassunsduil
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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vuns:iasuaa (o)
Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

ahnsuicalaugadun 31 suoAu 2552 1a: 2551
For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

(un : Baht)

VUMSIDUSIU VUMSIBURWI:ADNS
hU-]E."hq Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements
Note 2552 2551 2552 2551

2009 2008 2009 2008

NSTUNIUIANINANTIHAINUY

Cash flows from investing activities

Fuduiluma - - - -
Dividend received

%aqﬂﬂini (54,657,289) (11,532,116)  (54,627,689) (11,532,116)
Purchase of equipment

2efifu mmmazqﬂnizﬁ 82,040,785 123,139,898 82,040,785 123,139,898
Sale of property, plant and equipment

%aﬁuw%’wﬁl;iﬁﬁ’mu (4,224,693) (3,230,435) (4,224,693) (3,230,435)
Purchase of intangible assets

Rusagnaldananianssuaeu 23,158,803 108,377,347 23,188,403 108,377,347
Net cash provided by investing activities

NITUANUIAINAINTINIANIIUY
Cash flows from financing activities
EUNUNINITIEY (71,438,995)  (75.351,055)  (71,707,505)  (75,621,795)
Finance cost paid
LﬁuuﬂnLﬁuﬁnﬁﬁmmmazLGuﬂ:ﬁmzﬂzs?u

nETuNIEud N%‘u(ﬂﬂm) (98,834,552) 88,812,368  (98,834,552) 88,812,368
Increase (decrease) from bank overdrafts and

short-term loans from financial institutions
Frazautuiduszezsananiuniu (195,571,500)  (256,650,000) (195,571,500) (256,650,000)
Repayment of long-term loans from

financial institutions
dﬂﬂﬁﬂizwﬁﬁumuﬁmm 1IN (711,340) (591,098) (711,340) (591,098)
Finance lease payments

Ruansmaldlulunenssudanisu (366,556,387)  (243,779,785) (366,824,807)  (244,050,525)
Net cash used in financing activities

SuUFALAZIIEMSBUYINSUAR Lﬁui‘?"qu% 2,439,401 178,931,564 1,332,203 178,651,644
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Ruaauazsensifisuwinkbuan o Tusud 281,193,706 102262142 278,146,102 99,494,458

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

RBusAuazsNsHBUYIISuE o Sufd 5 283,633,107 281,193,706 279,478,395 278,146,102
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

wmquﬂs:nau\mmiLGuLﬂud’;uwﬂwaNumsLSuﬁ
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

ahnsuida:Uauaadun 31 suoau 2552 lia: 2551
For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008
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Notes to the Financial Statements
KugIKaUs:noudUMSIOU

For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 February 2010.

1. General Information

H Annual Report 2009
((o]

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and has its registered office at
72 CAT Building 17 Floor, Charoenkrung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in June 1984.

The major shareholder during the financial year was Singer (Thailand) B.V. (43.1% shareholding) incorporated in the
Netherlands. The ultimate parent company of Singer (Thailand) B.V. is Retail Holdings N.V., incorporated in

Netherlands Antilles.

The principal business of the Company relates to the sales by hire purchase contracts of sewing machines, electrical
appliances and motorcycles. With effect from 2008, the Company has phased out its sales of motorcycles. Details

of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 were as follows:

. . Country of Ownership Interest (%)
Name of the Entity Type of Business [ 5009 2008

Direct Subsidiaries

Singer (Broker) Limited Life Insurance Broker Thailand 99.70% 99.70%
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited Manufacturing
(Start operation since Thailand 99.88% 99.88%

January 2009)

2. Basis of Preparation of the Financial Statements
The financial statements issued for Thai reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai language. This English translation
of the financial statements has been prepared for the convenience of readers not conversant with the Thai language.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”) and Thai Financial
Reporting Standards (“TFRS”) including related interpretations and guidelines promulgated by the Federation of
Accounting Professions (“FAP”) and with generally accepted accounting principles in Thailand.

On 15 May 2009, the FAP announced (Announcement No. 12/2009) the re-numbering of TAS to the same numbers as

the International Accounting Standards (“IAS”) on which the TAS/ TFRS are based.

The Group has adopted the following new and revised TAS/TFRS which were issued by the FAP during 2008 and 2009

and effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009:

TAS 36 (revised 2007) Impairment of Assets

TFRS 5 (revised 2007) Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations (formerly TAS 54)

Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements (revised 2007)

The adoption of these new and revised TAS/TFRS does not have any material impact on the consolidated or separate

financial statements.

The FAP has issued during 2009 a number of revised TAS/TFRS which are not currently effective and have not

adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These new and revised TAS are disclosed in note 30.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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ansuidaUauaaduri 31 suonAu 2552 lia: 2551

(n)

()

(A)

o o o Mo ° v o o o o a & o a o
navodvlutfgiuuazlildfinmhnldsmiunsiaheumsduil sasgunatyBuszinasgumsmesaunemauils
sonuazisuylmimadlddawelunnomauszneusunsdude 30

sumsuiiugaevmiiduasfuduum uaziinsiadslunsnemglsznovsunsduisliuaaadundniuum snciui
seyliifuatnedu swmsduilédarhdulasfondninusinsiufinanusamuds snduiinanluulsuensid

TunsdmivumaSulidulymaninsgiunsdyfuasanasgunissesuninsdu fuimsfesldnslssauuasde
sunAguvapdsens Sefnansznudensimuaulouisuaznseauswiutuiiieaty fundnd wifu seld uazen
1310 maifinduadenrauansitvandivszanul’

Yszanaunmsuardosunfguililunmsdaivunstuazlésumsmumustwaaiiies mdsudszanunmsmesydaziiufinlu
neatudivssinamssenanidsunmmuniuac lusineuesildsunanseny
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Notes to the Financial Statements
hugIKaUs:noudUMSIOU

For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

The financial statements are presented in Thai Baht, rounded in the notes to the financial statements to the nearest thousand

unless otherwise stated. They are prepared on the historical cost basis except as stated in the accounting policies.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TAS and TFRS requires management to make judgements,

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income

H Annual Report 2009
|_\

and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are

recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the following

notes:

Note 6 Installments receivable — allowance for doubtful account
Note 7 Other receivables — allowance for doubtful account

Note 8 Inventories — allowance for obsolete and damage inventory
Note 16 Provision for retirement cost

Note 26 Valuation of financial instruments

3. Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements relate to the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).
Significant intra-group transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the Group has the power, directly or indirectly,
to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The financial
statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences
until the date that control ceases. The accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to align

them with the policies adopted by the Group.
(b) Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the

transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Thai Baht at
the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in
the statement of income.

(c) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash flows comprise cash balances. Bank overdrafts that are repayable
on demand are a component of financing activities for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

(d) Installments receivables
Installments receivables under hire purchase contracts are stated at the original amount of the hire-purchase

installments less instalments received, unearned carrying charges and allowances for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is assumed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectatig

customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.
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KuUgIKaUs:nouduUMSIdU 8
. S (=]
For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008 g
o
53
The allowance for doubtful accounts has been estimated from the arrears of installment receivable (net of unearned Y
carrying charges). The percentage of allowance for doubtful accounts as follows: ‘_g
c
c
2009 2008 <
Current 1 1
Overdue:
Less than 3 months 5 ®
3-6 months 25 25
6-9 months 35 35
9-12 months 50 50
Over 12 months 100 100

The Company’s method for calculating the allowance for doubtful accounts is different from the method prescribed
in the accounting guideline issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions Re: Providing allowance for doubtful
accounts for consumer finance business (‘FAP Guideline’). The FAP Guideline prescribes that allowance for doubtful
accounts should be made in the full amount of all outstanding receivables that are overdue for over 3 installment
periods without the deduction of collateral values from the remaining debt and that consideration should also be given
to making a general allowance for receivables which are overdue for less than 3 installment periods. However, the
management considers, and has concluded, that the Company’s method for calculating the allowance for doubtful
accounts better reflects the Company’s exposure to credit risk.

(e) Other receivable
Other receivables are stated at their invoice value less allowance for doubtful accounts.
The allowance for doubtful accounts for other receivables is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and
future expectations of customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.

(f) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost is calculated using the first in first out principle, and comprises all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in

bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary

to make the sale.
An allowance is made for deteriorated, damaged, obsolete and slow-moving inventories.

(g) Investments
Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries in the separate financial statements of the Company are accounted for using the cost
method.
(h) Property, plant and equipment
Owned assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except for land
which are stated at its revalued amount. The revalued amount is the fair value determined on the market value of the

property at the date of revaluation. [/
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Group substantially assumes all the risk and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Property, plant and equipment acquired by way of finance leases is capitalised at the lower of its

fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated

E Annual Report 2009

depreciation and impairment losses. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of
the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges

are charged directly to the statement of income.
Revalued assets

Revaluations are performed by independent professional valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying
amount of these assets does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the reporting
date.

Any increase in value, on revaluation, is credited to equity under the heading ‘revaluation surplus’ unless it offsets a
previous decrease in value recognised in the statement of income in respect of the same asset. A decrease in value is
recognised in the statement of income to the extent it exceeds an increase previously recognised in equity in respect
of the same asset. Upon disposal of a revalued asset, any related revaluation surplus is transferred from equity to

retained earnings and is not taken into account in calculating the gain or loss on disposal.
Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part

of an item of property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings 20 years
Leasehold improvement 5 years
Office furniture and equipment 5 years

No depreciation is provided on lands and assets under construction.

(i) Prepayment for outlet leases

Prepayment for outlet leases is amortized over the lease periods on the straight-line method.

(j) Intangible assets

Software licenses that are acquired by the Group which have finite useful lives, are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Software licences are amortised in the statement of income on a straight-line basis over their estimated

useful life from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful lives are five years.

(k) Impairment
The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any

indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. The impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income unless it reverses a previous revaluation cred-

ited to equity, in which case it is charged to equity.
Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of a non-financial asset is the greater of the asset’s value in use and fair value less costs to
sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. For an asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recove

amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset is reversed if the subsequent increase in recoverable amount can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised. For financial assets carried at

amortised cost that are debt securities, the reversal is recognised in the statement of income.

E Annual Report 2009

() Interest-bearing liabilities
Interest-bearing liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing liabilities are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption
value being recognised in the statement of income over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.
(m) Trade and other accounts payable

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.

(n) Employee benefits
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as an expense in the statement of
income as incurred.
Provision for retirement costs

Provision for retirement costs is calculated based on the Group’s retirement rate, employees’ estimated future salary
at retirement date and rates of employee turnover. The provision for retirement costs is accounted for on an actuarial
basis using the projected unit credit method

Provident funds for staff of Singer
The provident funds’ contributions for the staff of Singer is calculated at the rates fixed by the fund criteria and by the

Company at the same amount deducted from salesmen and shop managers. The contributions to provident fund are

recognised as an expense in the statement of income according to the criteria of the funds (see note 22).

(o) Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and,

where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Warranties
A provision for warranties is recognised when the underlying products are sold. The provision is based on historical
warranty data and a weighting of all possible outcomes against their associated probabilities.
(p) Revenue
Revenue excludes value added taxes and is arrived at after deduction of trade discounts.

Revenue from the sale of goods consist of cash sales, credit sales and installment sales. Revenue from cash sales and
credit sales are recognized in the statement of income when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer. No revenue is recognised if there is continuing management involvement with the goods or there

are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the probable return of goods.

Installment sales are based on hire-purchase contracts in which the installment sales receivable the related debts are
effectively secured by the products sold. Revenue from installment sales comprises revenue from the sales of products

and interest. Revenue form the sales of product is recognized when a contract is signed and the first payment is

commencing on or after 1 January 2008. QA

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

Q)

(r)

After a customer has defaulted on three consecutive payments, the Company ceases to recognize the related earned
carrying charges.

Interest and dividend income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of income as it accrues. Dividend income is recognised in the
statement of income on the date the Group’s right to receive payments is established.

Expenses

Operating leases

Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of income on a straight line basis over the
term of the lease.

Finance costs

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of income for the period in which they are incurred. The interest
component of finance lease payments is recognised in the statement of income using the effective interest rate method.
Income tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current tax. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years.

Related Party Transactions and Balances

Related parties are those parties linked to the Group and the Company as shareholders or by common shareholders
or directors. Transactions with related parties are conducted at prices based on market prices or, where no market

price exists, at contractually agreed prices.

Relationships with related parties that control or jointly control the Company or are being controlled or jointly controlled

by the Company or have transactions with the Group were as follows:

Name of Entities Country of Incorporation Nature of Relationships

Retail Holding N.V. Netherlands Antilles Ultimate parent of Singer (Thailand) B.V.
Singer (Thailand) B.V. The Netherlands Major shareholder, 43.10% shareholding
Singer (Broker) Limited Thailand Subsidiary, 99.70% shareholding
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited Thailand Subsidiary, 99.88% shareholding
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited Cayman Islands Common shareholder

Singer Asia Limited Cayman Islands Common shareholder

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below:

Transactions Pricing policies

Purchase of goods Market price

Management fee income 15% of total insurance brokerage income of Singer (Broker) Limited

and 30,000 per month from Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited
Trademark license fee 0.1% of net sales (Singer Brand products)

Offshore service fee 1% of total net sales

Interest expense 6% per annum ’

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

Significant transactions for the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008 with related parties were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

E Annual Report 2009
|_\

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
Subsidiaries
Management fee income = = 587 203
Interest expense - - 269 271

Other related parties

Purchase of goods = 5,507 536 5,507
Trademark license fee 1,580 1,827 1,580 1,827
Offshore service fee 16,068 18,447 16,068 18,447

Balances as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 with related parties were as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Amount Due from Related Parties Financial Statements Financial Statements

Subsidiaries
Singer (Broker) Limited - = 147 98

Other related parties
Singer Asia Sourcing  Limited = 53 = 53

Total = 53 147 151

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Accounts Payable to Related Parties Financial Statements Financial Statements
2009 2008 2009 2008

Subsidiaries
Singer (Broker) Limited = = 493 1,244
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited = = 1,350 1,071
Other related parties
Singer Asia Limited 16,848 18,809 16,848 18,809
Total 16,848 18,809 18,691 21,124

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Short-ferm Loan from Related Party Financial Statements Financial Statements

Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited - - 4,000 4,500

Subsidiaries

Total = = 4,000 4,500

The short term is repayable on demand, bears interest at 6% per annum and is unsecured.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

Significant agreements with related parties

The Company has agreements with Singer Asia Limited for the payment of trademark license fees in the amount
of 0.1% of net sales of Singer Brand products and of offshore service fees for marketing, product planning, design
development and other services in the amount of 1.0% of net sales.

E Annual Report 2009

5. Cash and Cash Equivalents
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements

80 80 80 80

Cash on hand

Cash at banks - current accounts 18,051 3,405 16,930 1,121
Cash at banks - saving accounts 185,064 198,963 182,030 198,199
Cash in transit - current / saving accounts 80,438 78,746 80,438 78,746
Total 283,633 281,194 279,478 278,146

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 were denominated
entirely in Thai Baht.

6. Installments Receivables
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Installments receivables 1,259,735 1,605,959 265,270 414,757 1,525,005 2,020,716

Less unearned carrying

charges (307,613) (413,067) (36,761) (51,831) (344,374) (464,898)
952,122 1,192,892 228,509 362,926 1,180,631 1,555,818

Less allowance for doubtful

accounts (115,580) (238,449) (4,659) (6,349) (120,239) (244,798)

Total 836,542 954,443 223,850 356,577 1,060,392 1,311,020

Bad and doubtful debts

expenses (reversal) for the year (44,527) (54,755)

Aging analyses for installments receivables were as follows: )
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statement
2009 2008

Within credit terms 1,065,243 1,264,264

Overdue:
Less than 3 months 230,021 327,705
3-6 months 79,751 117,993
6-9 months 42,250 70,351
9-12 months 28,640 49,827
Over 12 months 79,100 147,517
Restructured debt = 43,059
1,525,005 2,020,716

Less unearned carrying charges (344,374)
allowance for doubtful accounts (120,239)

Net 1,060,392

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008
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Installments receivables of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 were denominated entirely
in Thai Baht.

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, the gross investment under the hire purchase contracts and present value of
minimum payments of installments receivables were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
2009 2008

. Present value of . Present value of
Gross investment o Gross investment o
minimum payments

. minimum ments 2
under the hire pay! under the hire .
of installments

of installments
purchase contracts purchase contracts

receivables receivables
Portion due within one year 1,259,735 952,122 1,605,959 1,192,892
Portion due over one year
but within five years 265,270 228,509 414,757 362,926
1,525,005 1,180,631 2,020,716 1,555,818
Less unearned carrying charges (344,374) (464,898)

Net investment under the hire purchase
contracts 1,180,631 1,555,818

On 1 July 2008, the Group changed its accounting policy for all contracts commencing on or after 1 January 2008 to
recognise interest on the effective interest rate method. For contracts that commenced prior to 2008, the Group has
continued to recognize interest by using the monthly sum of the digits method.

Balances of installments receivables and unearned carrying charges as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 are as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

2009 2008

For contracts For contracts ET e

commencing commencing

on orafter
1 January 2008, before 20({)?H
using effective [V°!"9 Sum-or-ine-

For contracts
commencing

commencing

onorafler || ke 2008,

1 January 2008,

using effective |U5N9 sum-of-the-

inferest rate months’ digits interest rate months’ digiis
method (new) (old) method (new) (cld)
Instalments receivables 1,397,053 127,952 1,525,005 1,366,229 654,487 2,020,716
Less unearned carrying
charges (330,093) (14,281) (344,374) (374,677) (90,221) (464,898)
Net 1,066,960 113,671 1,180,631 991,552 564,266 1,555,818

7. Other Receivables
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements

Receivable from employees 353,925 352,782 353,722 352,594
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (281,854) (269,174) (281,854) (269,174)
Others receivable, net 72,071 83,608 71,868 83,420
Bad and doubtful debts expenses for the year 91,618 34,090 91,618 34,090
Other receivables of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 were denominated enti vf‘\"
Thai Baht. 2

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

8. Inventories

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

Financial Statements Financial Statements

2009 2008 2009 2008
Finished goods 217,570 286,884 217,480 286,848
Components 16,263 38,304 16,263 38,304

233,833 325,188 233,743 325,152
Less allowance for obsolete and damage inventories (33,000) (103,000) (33,000) (103,000)
Net 200,833 222,188 200,743 222,152

The cost of inventories which is recognized as an expense and included in ‘cost of sale of goods’ for the year ended
31 December 2009 amounted to Baht 741.49 Million (2008: Baht 1,176.32 Million).

9. Investments in Subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 were as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

Separate Financial Statements

Ownership Interest Paid-up Capital Cost Method

Singer (Broker) Limited 99.70% 99.70% 200 199 199
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited 99.88% 99.88% 5,000 5,000 4,994 4,994
Total 5,200 5,200 5,193 5,193

10. Other Long-Term Investment

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
Fixed deposit - TISCO Bank Public Company Limited 1,000 1,000
Total 1,000 1,000 - -

The other long-term investment is a fixed deposit is maintained as the minimum security required by the Department

of Insurance.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

11. Property, Plant and Equipment
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Financial Statements

Land and Office Consfruction Machinery
and factory

in progress .
Preg equipment

E Annual Report 2009

land Buildings Leasehold furniture and

improvement

improvement equipment

Cost / revaluation

At 1 January 2008 286,588 224,854 147,441 112,931 377 - 772,191
Additions - - 7,896 3,605 32 - 11,533
Surplus on revaluation 3,334 - - - - - 3,334
Transfers - - 341 - (341) - -

Disposals (69,964) (81,689)  (45,463) (829) - - (197,945)

At 31 December 2008 and

1 January 2009 219,958 143,165 110,215 115,707 68 - 589,113
Additions 917 - 2,109 51,601 - 29 54,656
Surplus on revaluation - - - - - - =
Transfers - - 68 - (68) = =
Disposals (19,182) (12,098) (1,558) (565,294) - - (88,132)
At 31 December 2009 201,693 131,067 110,834 112,014 - 29 555,637

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2008 - 149,269 128,898 97,475 - - 375,642
Depreciation charge for the year - 10,502 10,124 7,705 - - 28,331
Disposals - (54,516) (44,067) (796) - - (99,379)

At 31 December 2008 and

1 January 2009 - 105,255 94,955 104,384 - - 304,594
Depreciation charge for the year - 6,319 7,307 6,075 - 8 19,704
Disposals - (9,104) (1,558) (6,297) - - (16,959)
At 31 December 2009 - 102,470 100,704 104,162 - 3 307,339

Net book value

Owned assets 219,958 37,910 15,260 9,803 68 - 282,999
Assets under finance leases - - - 1,520 - - 1,520
Total at 31 December 2008 219,958 37,910 15,260 11,323 68 - 284,519
Owned assets 201,693 28,597 10,130 6,940 - 26 247,386
Assets under finance leases - - - 912 - - 912
Total at 31 December 2009 201,693 28,597 10,130 7,852 - 26 248,298

The gross amount of the Group’s fully depreciated property, plant and equipment that was still in use as at
31 December 2009 amounted to Baht 178.82 Million (2008: Baht 152.12 Million).

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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(in thousand Baht) [0
Separate Financial Statements S
(=
} . £
e i . Leasehold (?Fﬁce Construction ety <
land Buildings imorovement furniture and in orogress and Focfory
improvement P equipment prog equipment 101

Cost / revaluation

At 1 January 2008 286,588 224,854 147,441 112,931 377 = 772,191
Additions = = 7,896 3,605 32 = 11,533
Surplus on revaluation 3,334 = = = = = 3,334
Transfers = = 341 = (341) = =

Disposals (69,964) (81,689)  (45,463) (829) = = (197.945)

At 31 December 2008 and

1 January 2009 219,958 143,165 110,215 115,707 68 - 589,113
Additions 917 = 2,109 51,601 = = 54,627
Surplus on revaluation - - - - - - -
Transfers - - 68 - (68) - -
Disposals (19,182)  (12,098) (1,558)  (55,294) = = (88,132)
At 31 December 2009 201,693 131,067 110,834 112,014 - - 555,608

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2008 - 149,269 128,898 97,475 = = 375,642
Depreciation charge for the year - 10,502 10,124 7,705 - - 28,331
Disposals - (54.516)  (44,067) (796) = = (99,379)

At 31 December 2008 and

1 January 2009 - 105,255 94,955 104,384 - - 304,594
Depreciation charge for the year - 6,319 7,307 6,075 - - 19,701
Disposals - (9,104) (1,558) (6,297) - - (16,959)
At 31 December 2009 - 102,470 100,704 104,162 - - 307,336

Net book value

Owned assets 219,958 37,910 15,260 9,803 68 - 282,999
Assets under finance leases - - - 1,520 - - 1,520
Total at 31 December 2008 219,958 37,910 15,260 11,323 68 - 284,519
Owned assets 201,693 28,597 10,130 6,940 - - 247,360
Assets under finance leases - - - 912 - - 912
Total at 31 December 2009 201,693 28,597 10,130 7,852 - - 248,272

The gross amount of the Group’s fully depreciated property, plant and equipment that was still in use as at
31 December 2009 amounted to Baht 178.82 Million (2008: Baht 152.12 Million).

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

During 2008, the Company’s land was reappraised by an independent valuer resulting in an increase in the carrying

value of land in the amount of Baht 3.33 Million, respectively.

Movement of surplus on revaluation of land for the year 2009 and 2008 is as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

2009 2008

Balance at 1 January 117,367 150,320
Revalued - 3,334
Disposals (11,860) (36,287)
Net decrease (11,860) (32,953)
Balance at 31 December 105,507 117,367

During 2009, the Group and the Company had disposals of property, plant and equipment to third parties in sales

amount of Baht 82.04 Million (2008: Baht 123.14 Million) and recognized gain on sale of property plant and equipment

of Baht 22.73 Million in other income (2008: Baht 60.86 Million).

12. Intangible Assets

(in thousand Baht)

Cost of software licenses

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
2009 2008

At 1 January 40,139 36,908
Additions 4,224 3,231
At 31 December 44,363 40,139
Accumulated amortization

At 1 January 18,752 11,554
Amortization charge for the year 4,674 7,198
At 31 December 23,426 18,752
Net book value

At 31 December 20,937 21,387

/
o
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)
13. Interest-Bearing Liabilities 12
(in thousand Baht) S
. =
Consolidated Separate -
Nofte Financial Statements Financial Statements
2009 2008 2009 2008 105
Current
Bank overdrafts 8,385 101,514 8,385 101,514
Short-term loans from financial institutions - 640,500 - 640,500

Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from

financial institutions 8,385 742,014 8,385 742,014

Current portion of long-term loans under

debt rescheduling agreement 45,571 - 45,571 -
Current portion of long-term loans from
financial institutions = 426,630 = 426,630
Short-term loans from related parties 4 - - 4,000 4,500
Current portion of finance lease liabilities 933 654 933 654
54,889 1,169,298 58,889 1,173,798

Non-current

Long-term loans from financial institutions

under debt rescheduling agreement 820,281 - 820,281 -
Finance lease liabilities - 990 - 990
820,281 990 820,281 990
Total 875,170 1,170,288 879,170 1,174,788

The period to maturity of interest-bearing liabilities, excluding finance lease liabilities, as at 31 December were as

follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements

Within one year 53,956 1,168,644 57,956 1,173,144
After one year but within five years 546,852 - 546,852 -
After five years 273,429 - 273,429 -
Total 874,237 1,168,644 878,237 1,173,144

The bank overdrafts bear interest at the rates of 6.13% to 6.75% (2008: 7.00% to 820%) per annum and are

unsecured.

The short-term loans from financial institutions bear interest at the rates of 6.00% to 6.75% (2008: 6.00% to 8.88%)

per annum

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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The long-term loan agreements with financial institutions as at 31 December 2008 are as follows: Y
(Million Baht) ‘_g
2 c
Outstanding Interest Rate Repayment c
Balances <
Facility 1 16.6  Fixed rate of 6.25% for the first Quarterly installments of Baht 107
year and MLR minus 1% for the 16.67 Million each until February
remaining period 2009
Facility 2 60.0 12-month fixed deposit plus Semi-annual installments of Baht
2.25% per annum 20 Million each until November
2009
Facility 3 150.0 Fixed rate of 497% per annum Repayable in a single bullet in

January 2009

Facility 4 200.0 Fixed rate of 6% per annum Repayable in a single bullet in
February 2009

426.6

Facility 4 - long-term loan from a life insurance company of Baht 200 Million which is due in February 2009 has been
rescheduled in accordance with the memorandum dated 6 February 2009 issued by the said life insurance company.
Under the memorandum, the principal repayment will be paid semi-annually in February and August from 2012 to
2014, each installment of Baht 20 Million for 2012 and Baht 40 Million in 2013 and 2014 at the interest rate 7% per
annum and 6% per annum once the loan principal balance is less than Baht 100 Million. Furthermore, the Company’s
assets (not in normal business operations) at the memorandum date will not be sold, transferred, mortgaged or any
actions that will cause privilege rights over the assets unless the Company receives consent from the life insurance
company.

As at 31 December 2009 the Group and the Company had unutilized credit facilities totaling Baht 104.98 Million (2008:
Baht 53.80 Million).

All loan agreements contain certain debt covenants and restrictions imposed by the borrowers regarding maintenance
of certain financial ratios and others.
Loans under Debt Rescheduling Agreement

In November 2009, the Company entered into a Debt Rescheduling Agreement with 10 financial institutions. The
Company had an unpaid principal amounts due under loan agreements, which will be rescheduled for total amount of
Baht 1,012 Million. The Company was required to mortgage its land and buildings as security in favor of each creditor on
a proportionate basis, based on the indebtedness amount of each creditor, as collateral to the creditor group pursuant
to the Debt Rescheduling Agreement and also must enter into the relevant land and buildings mortgage agreement for

the mortgaged amount of Baht 1,026 Million.
The significant terms and conditions of the Debt Rescheduling Agreement are summarized as follows:

Restructured debts are categorized into 3 groups as follows;
1. Group 1: Overdraft Facilities: Baht 114.80 Million
2. Group 2:Term Loan: Baht 43.93 Million

3. Group 3: Promissory Notes: Baht 867.50 Million

Term of restructuring: 6 years (last repayment on 30 March 2015)

Grace period (on principal): None [/

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008 g
o
53
Principal repayment schedule: 04
Group 1: Overdraft facilities g
All current overdraft facilities will be maintained throughout the restructuring period. The Company will be obliged to &

pay a fee for maintaining the committed line in the amount per annum equal to 0.25% of the facilities 109

Group 2 and 3

Repayment of Group 2 and 3 debts will be made on quarterly installments in equal amount. The first installment equals
to amount due in 2009 has been paid within 7 days from the date of the agreement. Subsequent installments will

be made on each calendar quarter. Principal amounts of repayment in each year are as follows:

Year 2009 - repayable 5% of total principal amount of Group 2 and 3 (Baht 45.57 Million)
Year 2010 - repayable 5% of total principal amount of Group 2 and 3 (Baht 45.57 Million)
Year 2011 - repayable 10% of total principal amount of Group 2 and 3 (Baht 91.14 Million)
Year 2012 - repayable 10% of total principal amount of Group 2 and 3 (Baht 91.14 Million)
Year 2013 - repayable 20% of total principal amount of Group 2 and 3 (Baht 182.29 Million)
Year 2014 - repayable 20% of total principal amount of Group 2 and 3 (Baht 182.29 Million)
Year 2015 - repayable 30% of total principal amount of Group 2 and 3 (Baht 273.40 Million)

If the Company cannot make principal repayment in full amount on any quarter because its operation result (as verified
by cash flow report reviewed by independent accountant) is not in line with the annual budget, the Company shall pay
the shortfall amount within the next quarter without treating it as an event of default, provided that the Creditors agree
to give such relaxation not more than twice per year but not including the circumstance where the Company fails to

make principal repayment in full amount for two consecutive quarters.

Interest rate

For Group 1: at normal interest rates of each creditor.

For Group 2 and 3 : using average MLR of TMB and KTB, currently at the rate of 6.05% per annum, interest will be

paid on a monthly basis.

Collateral

The Company will provide its 51 shops as collaterals. The collateral will be shared among the creditors in proportion
to the outstanding debts. The creditors providing overdraft facilities, who are not entitled to receive principal installment
repayments under the agreement will be entitled to 21.19% of the collateral value, while the creditors providing term

loan and promissory note facilities will be entitled to 78.81% of the collateral value.

Under the Debt Rescheduling Agreements, the Company is required to comply with conditions and restrictions as
stipulated in the agreements such as maintenance of financial ratios and others.

Finance lease liabilities

Finance lease liabilities as at 31 December were payable as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

2009 2008
726

Within one year 933 7 940 654 72
After one year but within five years - - - 990 11 1 ? ~
L/
Total 933 7 940 1,644 83 1 i
QA
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14. 5 mdmsmM

(rUog : WuuN)

HUEINC
2552 2551 2552 2551

qﬂﬂaw%aﬁamiﬁlﬁmﬁmﬁu 1,552 1,552
yARaniaiansaug 153,194 177,672 152,122 176,779
kXL 153,194 179,224 152,122 178,331
paadminsd o Yuil 31 funnen Samanlszimanadualadd
(HUo®s : wuun)

YUMSIDUSOU YUMSIBUIRWI:ADMS

anakuum 153,018 175241 151,946 174,348
anadumisyanizamini 176 3983 176 3983
EL! 153,194 179,224 152,122 178,331
15. hlduryuiBaudu
(Kuog = wuun)

OUMSIBUSOU LUMSIBUIRWINDMS

ﬂ’ﬂ:‘?\l‘is}m"l LAZAIFILEINNITDIDANIE

18,583 15,657 18,579 15,636
AULTINANAY 9,991 9815 9,974 9,725
aanidipA1eany 4916 6,889 4916 6.889
FuTuNaA199 Y 193 3,422 193 3422
mﬁgaﬂ'nﬁuﬁwﬁhﬂ 5262 5,502 5235 5,492
mMdulaneany 83 81 - -

Buq 26,399 62.360 26213 62,162
ERtY 65,427 103,726 65,110 103,326
16. dhsovpusaisawlnoUIdoINGauoE
(MHUog - wuun)

U Ui 1 un91AN

YUMSIDUSOU vUMSIBUIRWI:ADMS

155,709 166,319 155,709 166,319
Uszanaunsniaulsly 2,816) (3.810) 2.816) 3.810)
Uszanaunsniaudisdu (ndusenis) 26,400 (6,800) 26,400 (6,800)
o Judl 31 Funax 179,293 155,709 179,293 155,709
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008 “;

o

53

The Company has entered into a non-cancellable finance lease agreement for vehicle which is payable over 48 month Y

periods. At the end of the lease, the Company has the option to purchase the vehicles at the residual value. As at 31 ‘_:“;

December 2009, the current portion of finance lease liabilities was shown under current liabilities. E

<

Interest-bearing liabilities of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 were denominated entirely

111

in Thai Baht.

14. Trade Accounts Payable
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Note Financial Statements Financial Statements
2009 2008 2009 2008

Related parties 4 1,652 - 1,652
Other parties 153,194 177,672 152,122 176,779
Total 153,194 179,224 152,122 178,331

The currency denomination of trade accounts payable as at 31 December was as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements
2009 2008 2009 2008
Thai Baht (THB) 153,018 175,241 151,946 174,348
United States Dollars (USD) 176 3,983 176 3,983
Total 153,194 179,224 152,122 178,331

15. Other Current Liabilities
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

Financial Statements Financial Statements

2009 2008 2009 2008
Accrued advertising and sales promotion 18,583 15,657 18,579 15,636
Accrued commission 9,991 9,815 9,974 9,725
Interest payable 4916 6,889 4916 6,889
Dividend payable 193 3,422 193 3,422
Vat payable 5,262 5,502 5,235 5,492
Income tax payable 83 81 - -
Others 26,399 62,360 26,213 62,162
Total 65,427 103,726 65,110 103,326

16. Provision for Retirement Cost

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements

At 1 January 155,709 166,319 155,709 166,319
Provision used (2,816) (3,810) (2.816) (3,810)
Provision setup (reversal) 26,400 (6,800) 26,400 (GSP I 4

L/
At 31 December 179,293 155,709 179,293 155 i
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g
17. Share Capital 12
(thousand share/thousand Baht) g
Par vl?/ue 2009 2008 E
per share
113
Authorized
At 1 January
- ordinary shares 1 283,500 283,500 283,500 283,500
Increase of new share 1 - - - -

At 31 December
- ordinary shares 1 283,500 283,500 283,500 283,500

Issued and paid
At 1 January
- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

At 31 December
- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

Capital management

The Board'’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and
to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors the return on capital, which the Group
defines as result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity. In addition, the Group has to maintain

debt to equity ratio as stipulated in the Debt Rescheduling Agreement.

18. Additional Paid-In Capital
Share premium

Section 51 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires companies to set aside share subscription monies
received in excess of the par value of the shares issued to a reserve account (“share premium”). Share premium is not

available for dividend distribution.

Revaluation difference on asset

Revaluation surpluses recognised in equity relate to surpluses arising from the revaluations of land.
Legal reserve

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires that a company shall allocate not less than 5% of its
annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until this
account reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorised capital. The legal reserve is not available

for dividend distribution.

19. Segment Information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business and geographic segments. The primary format,

geographic segments, is based on the Group’s management and internal reporting structure.

Management considers that the Group operates in a single geographical area, namely in Thailand, and has, ther;

only one major geographic segment.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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20. Alzoelumsune

(MUog ; WuuN)

YUMSIDUSOU vUMSIBUIRWI:ADMS

mlsnoifiefuyaains 413338 485,865 412,151 484,770
aloedanis 17,649 20275 17,649 20275
AN 38,019 41187 38,019 41,187
vilgouasnilssdvazg (nduens) 47,092 (20,570) 47,092 (20,570)
wilgalasufu (37,370) (25,838) (37,370) (25,838)
AWIIUE 78,562 112,023 78,562 112,023
2ANUINNTIRAY 121,505 137,489 121,505 137,489
ANTUA 20,627 45,606 20,627 45,606
Alzisnn 19,751 25,378 19,751 25,378
Buq 45,643 85,619 45,659 85,619
Ry 764,816 907,034 763,645 905,939
21. Aldoelunisusms
(MUog = wuun)

LUNISIDUSOU LYUMSIDUIWIADMS

mlzeiAsiuyeains 122,639 118,987 122,377 118,987
AT 14,161 12,479 14,161 12,479
ALADNTIALAZAFRTIUNENSNERY 24,379 35,529 24,376 35,529
AU 32,656 37,912 32,656 37,912
AA3RITEu 15,288 18,366 15,088 18,366
B 22,160 24,501 21,905 24310
PR 231,283 247,774 230,763 247,583
22. Amlzohewauslasuaouinuwlnoiu
(rUog : Wuun)

YUMSIDUSOU LUMSIBUIRWIE:ADMS

g"u?ms

Buifauuaraugg 26,997 26,831 26,997 26,831
Lﬁuasmunamuzi’ﬁiaa L??m%‘w LLazﬂitﬁuﬁ’\iﬂN 708 531 708 531
Bue 3,557 3,202 3,557 3,202
T 31,262 30,564 31,262 30,564
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For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008

20. Selling Expenses

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated
Financial Statements

Separate
Financial Statements

Personnel expenses 413,338 485,865 412,151 484,770
Management service fee 17,649 20,275 17,649 20,275
Rental expense 38,019 41,187 38,019 41,187
Bad and doubtful debt (reversal) 47,092 (20,570) 47,092 (20,570)
Bad debt recovery (87,370) (25,838) (87,370) (25,838)
Travel expenses 78,562 112,023 78,562 112,023
Loss on repossession 121,505 137,489 121,505 137,489
Local freight 20,627 45,606 20,627 45,606
Advertising 19,751 25378 19,751 25378
Others 45,643 85,619 45,659 85,619
Total 764,816 907,034 763,645 905,939

21. Administrative Expenses

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements

Personnel expenses 122,639 118,987 122,377 118,987
Rental expense 14,161 12,479 14,161 12,479
Depreciation and amortization 24,379 35,529 24376 35,529
Travel expenses 32,656 37,912 32,656 37,912
Stationery 15,288 18,366 15,288 18,366
Others 22,160 24,501 21,905 24310
Total 231,283 247,774 230,763 247,583

22. Employee Benefit Expenses

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated
Financial Statements

Separate
Financial Statements

Management
Wages and salaries 26,997 26,831 26,997 26,831
Contribution to defined contribution plans and
social security 708 531 708 531
Others 3,557 3,202 3,557 3,202
Total 31,262 30,564 31,262 30,564
L/

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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(MUog : wuuN)
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wiinvuBu

FULABULAZ ALY 119,055 139,706 118,799 139,706
ANNEVUN 306,503 359,158 305,326 358,063
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RSuaduayunsae 59,200 77,800 59,200 77,800
puq 31,715 (2.315) 31,714 (2.315)
3 535,977 604,852 534,528 603,757
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(in thousand Baht) [0
Consolidated Separate S
Financial Statements Financial Statements =
<
2009 2008 2009 2008
117
Other employees
Wages and salaries 119,055 139,706 118,799 139,706
Commission 306,503 359,158 305,326 358,063
Contribution to defined contribution plans and
social security 19,504 30,503 19,489 30,503
Sales incentive 59,200 77,800 59,200 77,800
Others 31,715 (2,315) 31,714 (2,315)
Total 535,977 604,852 534,528 603,757

The Group has established provident funds for its employees as follows:

e The defined contribution plans comprise provident funds established by the companies in the Group for their
employees. Membership to the funds is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees
at rates ranging from 5% to 10% of their basic salaries and by the Group at rates ranging from 5% to 10% of
the employees’ basic salaries. The provident funds are registered with the Ministry of Finance as juristic entities
and are managed by a licensed Fund Manager.

e The provident funds for staff of Singer are established and managed by the Company. Membership of the funds is
on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the salesmen and shop managers at the rates fixed by
the fund criteria and by the Company at the same amount deducted from salesmen and shop managers whose
remuneration being commission based is therefore variable and not fixed as with basic salaries. Consequently, the
funds do not qualify to be registered with the Ministry of Finance as juristic entities nor can the funds be managed
by a licensed Fund Manager. Therefore the funds have been established on a voluntary basis and managed by the
Company based on the relevant criteria set-down by the Company governing the fund contributions and benefits.
The contributions are based on the number of years of membership and at rates fixed by the fund criteria.

23. Finance Costs

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Note Financial Statements Financial Statements

Finance costs:

Related parties 4 - - 268 271
Financial institutions 67,016 70,985 67,016 70,985
Others 2,451 4,152 2,451 4,152
Total 69,467 75,137 69,735 75,408

24. Income Tax Expense

Income tax reduction

Royal Decree No. 387 B.E. 2544 dated 5 September 2001 grants companies listed on the Stock Exchange of
Thailand a reduction in the corporate income tax rate from 30% to 25% for taxable profit not exceeding Baht 300
Million for the five consecutive accounting periods beginning on or after enactment. Listed companies that received
income tax reduction under this Royal Decree are also eligible to continue the period of tax reduction under R [ 4
Decree No. 475 but not beyond the 2010 accounting period ending on or after 31 December 2010. "
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Royal Decree No. 475 B.E. 2551 dated 6 August 2008 grants companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand a Y
reduction in the corporate income tax rate from 30% to 25% for taxable profit not exceeding Baht 300 Million for t_g
the three consecutive accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008. E
<

The current tax expense in the consolidated and separate statements of income is less than the amount determined 119

by applying the Thai corporation tax rate to the accounting profit for the year principally because

(@) unutilised tax losses brought forward from the previous year have been utilised during the year to set-off against
the current year’s tax charge.

(b) the different treatment for accounting and taxation purposes of certain items of expense in particular, allowance
for doubtful accounts and allowance for obsolete and damage inventories

As at 31 December 2009 the Company has unutilized tax loss carried forward of Baht 2,014 Million.

25.Earnings (Loss) per Share

The calculations of basic earnings (loss) per share for the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008 were based on
the profit (loss) for the years attributable to equity holders of the Company and the number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the years as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Financial Statements Financial Statements

Profit (loss) attributable to equity holders of

the Company (basic) 36,533 (81,604) 36,429 (82,543)
Number of ordinary shares outstanding 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
Basic earnings (loss) per share (in Baht) 0.14 (0.30) 0.13 (0.31)

26. Financial Instruments
Financial risk management policies

The Group is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates
and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Group does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Group’s
operations and its cash flow because loan interest rates are mainly float. The Group is primarily exposed to interest
rate risk from its borrowings (Note 13).

The effective interest rates of interest-bearing financial liabilities as at 31 December and the periods in which those
liabilities mature or re-price were as follows:
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(in thousand Baht) [0
Consolidated Financial Statement S
[
Effective After 1 year S
interest rate | Within lyear but within i A <
(% per annum) S years ve years 121
2009
Current
Loans payable — Financial institutions 6.00 — 6.45 53,956 = = 53,956
Total 53,956 - - 53,956

Non - Current

Loans payable — Financial institutions 6.00 — 6.45 - 546,852 273,429 820,281
Total - 546,852 273,429 820,281
2008

Current

Loans payable — Financial institutions 537 - 6.93 1,168,644 - - 1,168,644
Total 1,168,644 - - 1,168,644

(in thousand Baht)

Separate Financial Statements

Effective After 1 year Alter
interest rate | Within lyear but within .

o Five years

(% per annum) S years
2009
Current
Loans payable — Financial institutions 6.00 — 6.45 53,956 = = 53,956
Loans payable — Related parties 6.00 4,000 - - 4,000
Total 57,956 - - 57,956

Non - Current

Loans payable — Financial institutions 6.00 — 6.45 - 546,852 273,429 820,281

Total - 546,852 273,429 820,281

2008

Current

Loans payable — Financial institutions 537 - 6.93 1,168,644 - - 1,168,644

Loans payable — Related parties 6.00 4,500 - - 4,500

Total 1,173,144 - - 1,173,144
L4
L/

<
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Foreign currency risk 04

©

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases which are denominated in foreign currencies. E

=

At 31 December, the Group and the Company were exposed to foreign currency risk in respect of financial liabilities <
denominated in the following currencies: 123

(in thousand Baht)

N Consolidated/separate Financial Statements
ol 2009 2008

Trade accounts payable 14 176 3,983

United States Dollars

Gross balance sheet exposure 176 3,983

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its financial
and contractual obligations to the Group as and when they fall due.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit
evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. The products are sold under hire
purchase agreements and the installment accounts receivable are secured by the products sold. The maximum
exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

Liquidity risk
The Group monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
management to finance the Group’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Determination of fair values

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for both financial
and non-financial assets and liabilities. The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a
liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Fair values have been determined
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes based on the following methods. When applicable, further information
about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes specific to that asset or liability.

The fair value of all financial assets and liabilities is taken to approximate the carrying value.

27. Employee stock ownership program

At an extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the Company held on 19 September 2007, the shareholders
approved the issuance 13.50 Million share warrants and the offer of the warrants to a director of the Company. Under
the terms of the program, the warrant holder has the right to purchase ordinary shares of the Company at the ratio of
1 warrant to 1 ordinary share, at the exercise price of Baht 1.78 per share, as follows:

1) from 28 February 2008 to 28 February 2009, to exercise rights for at not more than 25% of the warrants

2) from 28 February 2009 to 28 February 2010, to exercise rights for not more than 50% of the warrants and

3) at any time after 28 February 2010, to exercise rights for all warrants.
The Board of Directors’ Meeting held on 14 December 2009 approved the cancellation of the 13. 5 Million share

warrants of the Company that had been allocated to a director of the Company who subsequently resigned from the
position of director and the position of Managing Director of the Company.
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28. Commitments with Non-Related Parties 12
©
(in thousand Baht) E
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements &

2009 2008 125

Non-cancellable operating lease commitments

Within one year 44,301 48,497
After one year but within five years 54,970 64,476
After five years 1,825 1,632
Total 101,096 114,505

The Company has commitment relating to rental agreements of office buildings, shop buildings, warehouse, vehicles
and office equipment. The rental fees, terms and conditions are as described in the agreements.

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
2009 2008

Other commitments
Bank guarantees 1,512 837

Total 1,512 837

29. Events affer the Reporting Period

The Board of Directors’ Meeting held on 24 February 2010 proposed a resolution approving the reduction of the
Company’s registered capital from Baht 283.50 Million, consisting of 283.5 Million shares with a par value of Baht 1
per share, to Baht 270 Million consisting of 270 Million shares with a par value of Baht 1 per share by reducing 13.5
Million ordinary shares with a par value of Baht 1 so that the Company’s register capital is in the line with its
paid-up capital. The 13.5 Million ordinary shares were due to be issued in respect to the exercise of rights of the
warrants that had been previously issued to a director. However this director who was the Managing Director of the
Company subsequently resigned from the position of Director and Managing Director of the Company and
consequently there will be no exercise of the rights under the said warrants.

However, this resolution is subject to approval at the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders.

30. Thai Accounting Standards (TAS) not yet adopted

The Group has not adopted the following revised TAS that have been issued as of the reporting date but are not
yet effective. The new and revised TAS are anticipated to become effective for annual financial periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2011.

TAS Topic
TAS 24 (revised 2009) Related Party Disclosures (formerly TAS 47)

Management is presently considering the potential impact of adopting and initial application of these new and
revised TAS on the consolidated and separate financial statements.
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31. Reclassification of Accounts i
©
Certain accounts in the 2008 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the 2009 E
financial statements as follows. &

(in Thousand Baht) 127

2008

Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

Before After Before After
Reclass Reclass
reclass reclass reclass reclass

Statements of income

Selling and administrative expenses 1,185,372  (1,185,372) - 1,184,086 (1,184,086) -

Selling expenses - 907,034 907,034 - 905,939 905,939
Administrative expenses - 247,774 247,774 - 247,583 247,583
Management benefit expenses - 30,564 30,564 - 30,564 30,564

The reclassification of accounts has been made in order to comply with the Pronouncement of the Department of
Business Development Re: Determination of items in the financial statements B.E. 2552 dated 30 January 2009.
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